Pocono Township BOC Agenda January 6, 2025

~ocone-evwnship
'NINNA G

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA
January 6, 2025 | 6:00 p.m.

112 Township Drive, Tannersville, PA
Dial-In Option: 646 558 8656
Meeting ID: 892 102 5946
Passcode: 18372
Zoom Link:

https://lus06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVKVEpRWTUvdIFrSHJ1cELT

dz09

Open Meeting

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment

For any individuals wishing to make public comment tonight, including those dialed in by
phone, please state the spelling of your name and identify whether you are a taxpayer of
Pocono Township.

Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes and direct all comments to the President.
Public comment is not for debate or answering questions, rather it is for “comment on matters
of concern, official action or deliberation...prior to taking official action” [PA Sunshine Act,
Section 710.1].

Announcements

Presentations

Hearings

Motion to Open the hearing to amend Chapter 250 Maintenance of Properties

Motion to Close the hearing

Motion to approve an Ordinance amending Chapter 250 Maintenance of Properties adding
provisions to its 88§ 250-4 Definitions; 250-7 Yards; Open Lots; Parking Areas; and, 250-13
Penalties, and repealing all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent therewith. (Possible
Action Item)

Motion to Open the hearing to amend the Pocono Township Code of Ordinances

Motion to Close the hearing

Motion to approve an Ordinance amending the Pocono Township Code of Ordinances, Chapter
470, Zoning, Article Ill, Zoning Map and Zoning Districts, to change the zoning district
classification from Low Density Residential (R-1) to Commercial © on those certain parcels
identified as Tax ID Nos. 12.6.2.56, 12.6.2.51, 12.7.1.6, 12.6.1.72, 12.6A.1.4, 12.6A.1.60,
12.94364, 12.94365, 12.6A.1.59, 12.92570, 12.3.1.24, and 12.3.1.25; and Medium Density


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09

Pocono Township BOC Agenda January 6, 2025

Residential (R-2) to Commercial (C) on those certain parcels identified as Tax ID Nos. 12.7.1.6-4
and 12.7.1.10; and to revise the official zoning map to reflect the zoning district changes.
(Possible Action Item)

= Motion to Open the hearing to determine the boundaries of a deteriorated area or areas for a
proposed Local Economic Revitalization Tax Assistance Act (LERTA)

= Motion to Close the hearing.

= Motion to Recommend the approval of the boundaries for a proposed Local Economic
Development Revitalization Tax Assistance Act (LERTA) (Possible Action Item)

= Motion to Open the hearing for an Ordinance to amend Chapter 398, Taxation, to add a new
Article VII, Local Economic Revitalization Tax Assistance (‘LERTA”), and repealing all ordinances
or parts of ordinances inconsistent therewith.

= Motion to Close the hearing

= Motion to Approve the Ordinance to amend Chapter 398, Taxation, to add a new Article VII, Local
Economic Revitalization Tax Assistance (‘LERTA”), and repealing all ordinances or parts of
ordinances inconsistent therewith. (Possible Action Item)

Resolutions

Consent Agenda

= Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:

o Old business consisting of the minutes of the December 16, 2024 regular meeting and the
minutes of the December 30, 2024 special meeting of the Board of Commissioners.

o General Fund budget adjustments in the amount of $31,466.79 for the purpose of
providing additional funding for the following line items. To cover deficit.

o Sewer Operating budget adjustments in the amount of $30,530.62 for the purpose of
providing additional funding for the following line items. To cover deficit.

o Financial transactions through December 30, 2024 as presented, including ratification of
general fund expenditures, sewer operating expenditures and gross payroll, vouchers
payable, sewer operating expenditures, construction fund expenditures, capital reserve
expenditures and transfers in the amount of $591,242.91. (Action Items)

NEW BUSINESS

1. Advertisement of 2025 Township Meetings

o Motion to set the Board of Commissioners and sewer meetings for the first and third Mondays
of each month at 6:00 p.m. When a meeting date falls on a Township holiday, the meeting
will be held the following day. (Action Item)

o Motion to set Planning Commission meetings for the second Monday of each month at 6:00
p.m. When a meeting date falls on a Township holiday, the meeting will be held the following
day. (Action Item)

2. 2025 Board, Committee & Other Appointments

a. Motion to appoint Tom Felver to the Pocono Township Vacancy Board with a term to expire
December 31, 2025. (Action Item)

b. Motion to appoint Jerrod Belvin to the Monroe County Tax Committee with a term to expire
December 31, 2025. (Action Item)

c. Motion to appoint Berkheimer as EIT Tax Collector for Pocono Township. (Action Item)

d. Motion to set the mileage reimbursement rate at the 2025 IRS rate of 70.0 cents per mile.
(Action Item)

e. Motion to appoint the following Pocono Township Volunteer Fire Department members as
2025 Fire Police as requested by Chief Jordan Merring (Action Item):



Pocono Township BOC Agenda January 6, 2025

Kevin Kresge, Sr. Ron LaBar
Christopher Kinsley, Sr. Mike Serria

Peter Gallagher Stephen Jacobs
Robert Gupko Preston Baransky
Donald Simpson Robert Kinsley
Christopher Kinsley Jr. Angela Tullo
Thomas Kresge Corey Sayre

Paul Layman Jerry Lastowski
Harry Andres

3. Personnel — None
4. Travel/Training Authorizations

Report of the President

Richard Wielebinski

= Motion to make a $200.00 donation to Brodhead Watershed Association (Possible Action Item)

= Motion to purchase Ubiquiti Touch Phone System for NCC Administrative wing in the amount of
$5,146.00 to replace Toshiba PBX Utilizing existing Cat5e wiring. (Possible Action Item)

= Motion to advertise new Assistant Public Works Manager Position (Possible Action item)

= Motion to authorize a release of the sanitary sewer easement for right of way agreement between
Pocono Township and Turtle Walk, Ertle Development LP. (Possible Action Item)

Commissioner Comments

Natasha Leap — Vice President

¢ Discussion regarding a STOP sign at McKay and Shine Hill. (Possible Action Item)

Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

= Update — SBA Cell Tower

= Update — Solar Field

= Update — Kennel

Brian Winot — Commissioner

Mike Velardi — Commissioner

Reports

Zoning — Report Attached

Police Report

= General police updates.

Township Manager’s Report

» MCPC Review — Zoning Map Amendments - R-1 & R-2to C

= Motion to purchase Camera Package for interior & exterior of Administrative wing, from Ubiquiti Inc. in
the amount of $4,934.00 (Possible Action Item)

= Motion to appoint Samantha R. Elliott as Deputy Emergency Management Coordinator (Possible
Action Item)

= Update Green Light Go
= NCC Update



Pocono Township BOC Agenda January 6, 2025
Public Works Report

Pump Station 5 Electrical Contract Payment 14 — Final (Possible Action Item)
Motion to hire 10t public works employee (Possible Action Item)

Sewer Business Update

MCTI Sewer Connect

Current Public Works Projects

Parks Update

Sullivan Trail Expansion

Township Events Report

Township Engineer Report

Sewer Business Update

Learn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work
TASA Project

TLC walking bridge

Township Solicitor Report

Sewer Business Update
Nuisance Ordinance Update
General legal update

Update — Archer Lane

Learn Road Easement Process

Public Comment

For any individuals wishing to make public comment tonight, including those dialed in by
phone, please state the spelling of your name and identify whether you are a taxpayer of
Pocono Township. Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes and direct alll
comments to the President.

Adjournment



Pocono Township BOC Agenda January 6, 2025

PUBLIC NOTICE
POCONO TOWNSHIP
2025 PUBLIC MEETINGS
SCHEDULE

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETINGS

The Pocono Township Board of Commissioners will meet the 1% and 3@ Monday of each month at 6:00
p.m., except holidays (when the meeting shall be moved to Tuesday), and unless otherwise advertised,
at the Pocono Township Municipal Building, 112 Township Drive, Tannersville, PA. The Board of
Commissioners will discuss public sewer business during their first regularly scheduled meeting each
month.

Meeting dates: January 6 and 21; February 3 and 18; March 3 and 17; April 7 and 21; May 5 and 19; June
2 and 16; July 7 and 21; August 4 and 18; September 2 and 15; October 6 and 20; November 3 and 17;
December 2 and 15.

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETINGS

The Pocono Township Planning Commission will meet the 2" Monday of each month at 7 p.m., unless
otherwise advertised, except holidays (when meetings shall be moved to Tuesday). The Planning
Commission shall conduct a Work Session on the 4™ Monday of each month to review amendments to
the Township’s Zoning Ordinance and SALDO, unless otherwise advertised below due to a holiday.

Meeting dates: January 13 and 27; February 10 and 24; March 10 and 24; April 14 and 28; May 12 and
27; June 9 and 23; July 14 and 28; August 11 and 25; September 8 and 22; October 14 and 27; November
10 and 24; December 8 and 22.

If you require special accommodations to attend a public meeting, please contact the Township at 570-
629-1922 to discuss how Pocono Township may best accommodate your needs.



LEGAL NOTICE RE -

NOTICE is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Pocono Township, Monroe
County, Pennsylvania, will consider for adoption at a Public Meeting to be held at 6:00 p.m. on
the 6" day of January, 2025, at the Pocono Township Municipal Building, 112 Township Drive,
Tannersville, Pennsylvania 18372 (the “Municipal Building”), an Ordinance amending Chapter
250 Maintenance of Properties adding provisions to its §§ 250-4 Definitions; 250-7 Yards; Open
Lots; Parking Areas; and, 250-13 Penalties, and repealing all ordinances or parts of ordinances
inconsistent therewith. Copies of the proposed ordinance are available for review at the Municipal
Building, during normal business hours.

Leo V. DeVito, Jr., Solicitor
Pocono Township

38 West Market Street
Bethlehem, PA 18018




POCONO TOWNSHIP
MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

ORDINANCE NO. 2025 -01

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE
COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA AMENDING THE POCONO TOWNSHIP
CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 250 MAINTENANCE OF
PROPERTIES; SECTION 250-4 DEFINITIONS; SECTION 250-7 YARDS;
OPEN LOTS; PARKING AREAS; AND, SECTION 250-13 PENALTIES,
AND REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT THEREWITH

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Pocono has deemed it
necessary to revise the Code of Ordinances of the Township of Pocono, Chapter 250 Maintenance
of Properties by amending its §§ 250-4 Definitions; 250-7 Yards; Open Lots; Parking Areas; and,
250-13 Penalties for added protections for the Township of Pocono and its residents as well as
conformity with the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania’s First-Class Township Code, 53 P.S. §
55101, et seq.

NOW THEREFORE, be it enacted and ordained by the Board of Commissioners of
Pocono Township, Monroe County, Pennsylvania, and the same is hereby ordained and
enacted as follows, to wit:

SECTION 1. Chapter 250 Maintenance of Properties; § 250-4 Definitions is amended by
adding the following:

“LITTER — The term "litter" shall include any artificial or manmade object illegally placed
within a public right-of-way or illegally nailed, fastened, or affixed to any tree, public utility pole,
or other object located on public property or within a public right-of-way. This definition includes,
but is not limited to, unauthorized yard signs and/or advertising devices.”

SECTION 2. Chapter 250 Maintenance of Properties; § 250-7 Yards; Open Lots; Parking
Areas is amended by adding the following:

“K. It shall be unlawful for any person to knowingly dump, deposit, place, throw or leave,
or cause or permit the dumping, depositing, placing, throwing or leaving, of litter as defined in this
Chapter in or upon any lot(s) within the Township. The Enforcement Officer, as defined within
this Chapter, or their designee is permitted to remove or cause the removal of litter from all yards,
courts, and lots within the Township.”

SECTION 3. Chapter 250 Maintenance of Properties; § 250-13 Penalties is deleted in its
entirety and replaced as follows:



“§ 250-13. Penalties. Any Person in violation of this Chapter 250, upon conviction
thereof in an action bought before a magisterial district judge in the manner provided for the
enforcement of summary offenses under the Pennsylvania Rules of Criminal Procedure, shall be
sentenced to pay a fine of not more than One Thousand and 00/100 ($1,000.00) Dollars plus
costs, and in default of payment of said fine and costs, to a term of imprisonment not to exceed
Ninety (90) days. Each day that a violation of this Chapter 250 continues, or each Section of this
Chapter 250 continues shall constitute a separate offense.”

SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY. If a court of competent jurisdiction declares any
provisions of this Ordinance to be invalid in whole or in part, the effect of such decision shall be
limited to those provisions expressly stated in the decision to be invalid, and all other provision
of this Ordinance shall continue to be separately and fully effective.

SECTION 5. REPEALER. All provisions of Township ordinances and resolutions or
parts thereof that are in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance, are hereby repealed.

SECTION 6. ENACTMENT. This Ordinance shall be effective five (5) déys after the
date of passage.

ENACTED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners this day of

, 2025.
ATTEST: POCONO TOWNSHIP BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS
JERROD BELVIN RICHARD WIELEBINSKI

Township Manager President, Board of Commissioners



prty LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Pocono Township, Monroe
County, Pennsylvania, will consider for adoption at a Public Hearing to be held at 6:00 p.m. on
the 6" day of January, 2025, at the Pocono Township Municipal Building, 112 Township Drive,
Tannersville, Pennsylvania 18372, an Ordinance amending the Pocono Township Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 470, Zoning, Article III, Zoning Map and Zoning Districts, to change the
zoning district classification from Low Density Residential (R-1) to Commercial (C) on those
certain parcels identified as Tax ID Nos. 12.6.2.56, 12.6.2.51, 12.7.1.6, 12.6.1.72, 12.6A.14,
12.6A.1.60, 12.94364, 12.94365, 12.6A.1.59, 12.92570, 12.3.1.24, and 12.3.1.25; and Medium
Density Residential (R-2) to Commercial (C) on those certain parcels identified as Tax ID Nos.
12.7.1.6-4 and 12.7.1.10; and to revise the official zoning map to reflect the zoning district
changes. Copies of the proposed Ordinance are available for review at the Pocono Township

Municipal Building located at 112 Township Drive, Tannersville, Pennsylvania during normal
business hours.

Leo V. DeVito, Jr., Solicitor
Pocono Township

38 West Market Street
Bethlehem, PA 18018




Phone: 570-517-3100
Fax: 570-517-3858
mepc@monroecountypd. gov
WWW. monroecountypd.gov

701 Main Street, Suite 403
Stroudsburg, PA 18360

MONROE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

December 23, 2024

Jerrod Belvin, Township Manager
Pocono Township Municipal Building
112 Township Drive

PO Box 197

Tannersville, PA 18372

Re:  Commercial District Expansion
Zoning Map Amendment
Pocono Township
MCPC Review #215-24

Dear Mr. Belvin:

The above cited amendments were reviewed by Eric Koopman, Lead Senior Planner, on behalf of the Monroe
County Planning Commission. You will find his comments enclosed. Should you have any special concerns
regarding these comments, please contact us immediately.

All comments are preliminary and will be acted upon by the Planning Commission at its regular meeting on
January 14, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. at the Monroe County Planning Commission office. This action is in keeping
with the Planning Commission’s review policy and allows the municipalities and other interested parties to

respond to the review comments before the Planning Commission’s public meeting.

[f these comments are not amended and are found to be acceptable by the Board at the next meeting, they
should be considered to be approved as enclosed.

If you have any questions or if we can be of further service to you, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

(et ) 2

Christine Meinhart-Fritz
Director

CMF/ebk



Phone: 570-517-3100
Fax: 570-517-3858
mepcl@monroecountypa. gov
WAL monroecountypa. gov

701 Main Street, Suite 405
Stroudsburg, PA 18360

MONROE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

TO: Christine Meinhért-F ritz, Director
FROM: Eric Koopman, I.ead Senior Planner
DATE: December 23, 2024

SUBJECT: Commercial District Expansion

Zoning Map Amendment
Pocono Township
MCPC Review #215-24

The Township of Pocono is proposing a rezoning of fourteen parcels located along State Route 713,
State Route 611, Shine Hill Road, and Cherry Lane Church Road. The parcels tax identification
numbers in question are 12.7.1.6-4, 12.6A.1.59, 12.6A.1.60, 12.6A.1.4, 12.94365, 12.94364,
12.6.1.72,12.6.2.51, 12.7.1.6, 12.6.2.56, 12.92570, 12.7.1.10, 12.3.1.24, and 12.3.1.25. The parcels
are currently zoned Low-Density Residential (R-1) and Medium-Density Residential (R-2), and are to
be rezoned to Commercial (C).

The above mentioned zoning map amendments have been reviewed on the basis of generally accepted
o =]

planning principles and environmental concerns. The following technical comments concerning the

proposed amendments are offered:

1. The proposed amendment is generally consistent with the PMPC, Act 247 of 1968, as amended,
in terms of following required procedures.

o

The proposed rezoning is generally consistent with the Hamilton, Stroud, and Pocono Township,
and Stroudsburg Borough Regional Comprehensive Plan in regard to facilitating the expansion
commercial and multi-family residential development opportunities within the Scotrun area. This
is consistent with the housing and economic goals of the plan.

3. It should be noted that the proposed rezoning will create an isolated R-2 district containing a
single parcel (Tax ID #12.7.1.15). This property is currently developed and appears to be
consistent with R-1 district standards in regard to lot dimensions and land use. It is recommended
that rezoning this property from R-2 to an abutting R-1 zone be considered by the Township.

4. The proposed rezoning would expand the number of uses permitted under lands zoned as
commercial, including a number of conditional and special exception uses. Potential impacts
associated with these uses such as increases to traffic congestion and use of public services should
be taken into consideration during the conditional/special exception use approval process.



Page Two

Commercial District Expansion
Zoning Map Amendment
Pocono Township

MCPC Review #215-24

5. It should be noted that an affected property is currently developed and contains a sports and
recreation camp. This land use is not permitted in the R-1 district and is non-conforming in terms
of land use. This use is permitted in the C district, however, and if the rezoning is adopted, the
property would then become a conforming use.

6. A number of the properties to be rezoned are adjacent to existing residential dwellings. If the
amendment is adopted, it is recommended that appropriate landscape buffers be placed along the
proposed zoning boundary in order to reduce potential adverse impacts between residential and
commercial districts.

7. Tt should be noted that our office has previously worked with the Township in order to develop an
updated zoning map. Our office appreciates being included in this process and remains available
for mapping services for revisions to these amendments or other projects.

8. If any revisions are made to the proposed zoning map amendment, it must be re-submitted to the
MCPC for review prior to adoption. This requirement was recently affirmed by the Pennsylvania
Commonwealth Court in Hanover Healthcare Plus, Inc. v. Zoning Hearing Board of Penn

Township 875 A.2d 1255 (Pa. Cmwlth 2005). It is recommended that the Township discuss this
with their solicitor.

9. The Staff has reviewed the proposed zoning map amendment and recommends that adoption be
subject to the above noted comments being satisfactorily addressed.

In an attempt to maintain a library of municipal ordinances, we request that any adopted ordinance

amendments (Zoning, Zoning Map and SALDO) be sent to the MCPC within 30 days of enactment as
specified in the PMPC.

This review is subject to the approval of the Monroe County Planning Commission at its next
regularly scheduled meeting.



POCONO TOWNSHIP
MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

ORDINANCE NO. 2025-02

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF
POCONO TOWNSHIP TO CHANGE THE ZONING DISTRICT
CLASSIFICATION FROM LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (R-1) TO
COMMERCIAL (C) ON THOSE CERTAIN PARCELS IDENTIFIED AS
TAX ID NOS. 12.6.2.56, 12.6.2.51, 12.7.1.6, 12.6.1.72, 12.6A.1.4, 12.6A.1.60,
12.94364, 12.94365, 12.6A.1.59, 12.92570, 12.3.1.24, and 12.3.1.25; AND
MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (R-2) TO COMMERCIAL (C) ON
THOSE CERTAIN PARCELS IDENTIFIED AS TAX ID NOS. 12.7.1.6-4 and
12.7.1.10.

WHEREAS, Section 609 of the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code, codified at
53 P.S. § 10609, and Chapter 470, Zoning, Article IX, §470-125 of the Pocono Township Code of
Ordinances, authorize the Board of Commissioners to enact zoning ordinance amendments,
including changes to the Official Zoning Map; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority of the Municipalities Planning Code and the Pocono
Township Zoning Ordinance, the Board desires to change the zoning classification of certain
parcels of land in Pocono Township from Low Density Residential (R-1) to Commercial (C) and
Medium Density Residential (R-2) to Commercial (C); and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that it is in the best interests of the health, safety and welfare
of Pocono Township residents to change the zoning district classification on the said property and
to amend the Official Zoning Map as set forth in this Ordinance.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Commissioners of Pocono Township, Monroe
County, Pennsylvania, does hereby ENACT and ORDAIN:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT OF ZONING CLASSIFICATION AND OFFICIAL ZONING
MAP OF POCONO TOWNSHIP.

The Pocono Township Code of Ordinances, Chapter 470, Zoning, Article III, Zoning Map
and Zoning Districts, is hereby amended to change the zoning district classification of those parcels
of land identified as Tax ID Nos. 12.6.2.56, 12.6.2.51, 12.7.1.6, 12.6.1.72, 12.6A.1.4, 12.6A.1.60,
12.94364, 12.94365, 12.6A.1.59, 12.92570, 12.3.1.24, and 12.3.1.25, from Low Density
Residential (R-1) to Commercial (C); and those parcels of land identified as Tax ID Nos. 12.7.1.6-
4 and 12.7.1.10 from Medium Density Residential (R-2) to Commercial (C). In addition, this
change in the zoning district classification of the said properties shall be entered on the Official
Zoning Map of Pocono Township as depicted on Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made a part
hereof, promptly after this Ordinance is adopted by the Board of Commissioners.



SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY.

The provisions of this ordinance are severable and in the event that any provision is held
invalid, void, illegal, or unconstitutional by any court, it is the intent of the Board of
Commissioners that such determination by the Court shall not affect or render void the remaining
provisions of this ordinance. It is the declared intent of the Board of Commissioners that this
ordinance would have been enacted if any provision subsequently declared to be void, invalid,
illegal or unconstitutional had not been included at the time of enactment.

SECTION 3. REPEALER.

Any specific provisions of the Pocono Township Zoning Ordinance and Official Zoning
Map that are in direct conflict with this ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 4. AUTHORITY.

This ordinance is enacted under the authority conferred by the Pennsylvania Municipalities
Planning Code, Act of 1968, P.L. 805, No. 247 as reenacted and amended.

SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This ordinance shall take effect five (5) days after the date of its enactment.

ENACTED and ORDAINED this day of , 2025.
ATTEST: TOWNSHIP OF POCONO
MONROE COUNTY
JERROD BELVIN RICHARD WIELEBINSKI

Township Manager President, Board of Commissioners



EXHIBIT “A”



ADNYN VIIND(SZ' LB 7L
SNILYNDIVLILNO (YT L 2T

HYHNIII ZLd (0L LT

YVIOIH1Yd ¥ 3 ADINIWOQ IHDDIEV |
OTTHIINID SIHY SIHOdS IUIWNZAh
ALMOHLNY TWNOID3E ¥3340 avaHa(
DTHIINGD SIHY 2 S1HOdS 3HIWNIA
vSITY3IBvED (Z18TH

¥ ARWWIFHINHOS (P9EVSE

WENLYS HOMIS (S0EP6 T

INNY AHYIN 7 d AHNIH NOSdIWOH,
Hd10aNy T3INYJ (081 78"

G VLINY 13INVA (88 LV5'2
ITTAISIEIdCH Yd NOS13d0N ¢

181 jeasng




LEGAL NOTICE -

NOTICE is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Pocono,
County of Monroe, Pennsylvania (the “BOC?), will hold a Public Hearing to be held at 6:00 p.m.
on the 6" day of January, 2025, at the Pocono Township Municipal Building located at 112
Township Dr., Tannersville, PA 18372 (the “Municipal Building™). The Public Hearing shall be
held pursuant to 72 P.S. § 4725, for the purpose of determining the boundaries of a deteriorated
area or areas, wholly or partially located within the municipal boundaries for a proposed Local
Economic Revitalization Tax Assistance Act (“LERTA™) Ordinance. At the Public Hearing all
local taxing authorities, the Pocono Township Planning Commission, the Monroe County
Planning Commission, any redevelopment authority and other public and private agencies and
individuals, knowledgeable and interested in the improvement of deteriorated areas, shall present
their recommendations concerning the location of boundaries of a deteriorated area or areas for
the guidance of the BOC. Copies of the proposed LERTA Ordinance are available for review at
the Municipal Building, during normal business hours.

Leo V. DeVito, Jr., Solicitor
Pocono Township

38 West Market Street
Bethlehem, PA 18018



LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Pocono Township, Monroe
County, Pennsylvania, will consider for adoption at a Public Meeting to be held at 6:00 p.m. on
the 6" day of January, 2025, at the Pocono Township Municipal Building, 112 Township Drive,
Tannersville, Pennsylvania 18372 (the “Municipal Building”), an Ordinance amending Chapter
398, Taxation, to add a new Article VII, Local Economic Revitalization Tax Assistance
(“LERTA”), and repealing all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent therewith. Copies of

the proposed ordinance are available for review at the Municipal Building, during normal business
hours.

Leo V. DeVito, Jr., Solicitor
Pocono Township

38 West Market Street
Bethlehem, PA 18018



POCONO TOWNSHIP
MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

ORDINANCE NO. 2025 - 03

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE COUNTY,
PENNSYLVANIA AMENDING CHAPTER 398 TAXATION OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES ADDING A NEW ARTICLE VII LOCAL ECONOMIC
REVITALIZATION TAX ASSISTANCE (“LERTA”), PROVIDING FOR TAX
EXEMPTION FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO
CERTAIN PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE TOWNSHIP OF POCONO;
DEFINING THE LERTA DESIGNATED AREA; PROVIDING FOR AN
EXEMPTION PERIOD; PROVIDING A PROCEDURE FOR SECURING AN
EXEMPTION; AND, REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT HEREWITH

WHEREAS, on December 1, 1977, the General Assembly of Pennsylvania passed act 76
of 1977, known as the Local Economic Revitalization Tax Assistance Act of 1971 (72 P.S.
§§4722, et seq.) (“LERTA”) authorizing local taxing authorities to provide for exemption from
taxes for certain deteriorated commercial, industrial or other business property; and

WHEREAS, on August 5, 1971, the General Assembly of Pennsylvania passed Act 34 of
1971 (72 P.S. §§4711- 101-4711-305) known as the Improvement of Deteriorating Real Property
of Areas Tax Exemption Act, which authorized local taxing authorities to provide tax abatements
for certain deteriorated residential property; and

WHEREAS, there are deteriorated buildings in the Commercial (C), Industrial (I) and
Recreational (RD) Zoning Districts as established by and located within the Township of
Pocono, Monroe County, Pennsylvania (the “Township”); and

WHEREAS, the Township Board of Commissioners in accordance with the above-
mentioned Acts, held a public hearing on January 6, 2025 to determine the boundaries of the
designated area; and

NOW THEREFORE, be it enacted and ordained by the Township Board of
Commissioners of, and the same is hereby ordained and enacted as follows, to wit:

SECTION 1. The Township Code of Ordinances Chapter 398 Taxation is hereby
amended by adding the following:

“Article VII LERTA

§398-66 Short Title.

This article shall be known as the "Pocono Township Local Economic Revitalization Tax
Assistance Ordinance.”



§398-67 Definitions.

As used in this Article, the following words and phrases shall have the meaning set forth
below:

“IMPROVEMENT” means repair, construction, or reconstruction, including alterations
and additions, having the effect of rehabilitating a building with a minimum actual cost of the
improvement being One Million ($1,000,000.00) Dollars, verified by a Pennsylvania registered
design professional. The purpose of the improvement is for the following: the building becomes
habitable or attains higher standards of safety, health, economic use, or amenity; it is adaptively
re-used; or is brought into compliance with laws, ordinances, or regulations governing such
standards; or is new construction in the LERTA Designated Area.

“LERTA DESIGNATED AREA” refers to the boundaries of the C (Commercial), (I)
Industrial and RD (Recreational) Zoning Districts.

“NON-RESIDENTIAL” means any industrial, commercial, non-residential use building,
or other business property located in the LERTA Designated Area.

“RESIDENTIAL?” as hereinafter defined, means mixed-use (commercial and residential
buildings); apartment houses with three or more units; condominium buildings with four or more
units.

§398-67 LERTA Designated Area/Eligible Properties.

The C (Commercial), I (Industrial) and RD (Recreational) Zoning Districts are hereby
designated as the LERTA area subject to exclusions. Properties/Uses specifically excluded from
the LERTA program are Single-Family Dwellings.

§398-68 Allowable Exemption.

A. The properties must be used or adaptively reused in compliance with current permitted
uses and cannot be demolished.

B. The actual cost of the new construction or improvements to a building to qualify for
the exemption must be in excess of One Million ($1,000,000.00) Dollars in order for the property
to be eligible for the LERTA tax abatement.

C. Ordinary upkeep and maintenance — painting, roof replacement, landscaping,
deteriorated materials replacement - shall not be deemed an improvement. If this work is
included in a project, it shall not be counted toward meeting the minimum investment for
program eligibility.

D. In all cases, the exemption from taxes shall be limited to that portion of the additional
assessment attributable to the improvement or new construction, as the case may be, and for
which a separate assessment has been made by the Monroe County Board of Assessment. No tax
exemption shall be granted if the property owner does not secure the necessary and proper



permits prior to improving the property, including but not limited to, Zoning and Building Codes.
No tax exemption shall be granted if the property, as completed, does not comply with the
minimum standards of all applicable Township Ordinances, including but not limited to Zoning
and Building Codes.

E. The new assessment value will not be applied to the property until occupancy of the
building is granted in accordance with applicable building codes or a fully signed and completed
building permit copy is received.

F. The exemption from taxes hereunder shall be forfeited by the applicant and/or any
subsequent owner of the real estate for failure to pay nonexempt real estate taxes by their due
date that may be paid without penalty. Upon receipt of notice of nonpayment of nonexempt real
estate taxes, the Township Manager shall direct the Monroe County Assessment Office, the
Pocono Mountain School District Business Office and the Township Finance Department to
discontinue the exemption.

G. In any case, after the effective date of this ordinance, where a property in the LERTA
program property is damaged or destroyed, and where the assessed valuation of the property
affected has been reduced as a result of said damage, the exemption from real property taxation
authorized shall be limited to that portion of new assessment attributable to the actual cost of
improvements or construction that is in excess of the original assessment that existed prior to
damage.

§398-69 Exemption Schedule.

A. For the five (5) years immediately following the year in which the LERTA application
is approved for a property in the C (Commercial) Zoning District, the following real estate tax
exemption shall be in effect:

Length Portion Exemption
First Year 100%
Second Year 80%

Third Year 60%
Fourth Year 40%

Fifth Year 20%

After the fifth year, the exemption shall terminate.

B. For the ten (10) years immediately following the year in which the LERTA
application is approved for a property in the (I) Industrial or RD (Recreation) Zoning District, the
following real estate tax exemption schedule shall be in effect:

Length Portion Exemption
First Year 100%
Second Year 90%

Third Year 80%



Fourth Year 70%
Fifth Year 60%
Sixth Year 50%
Seventh Year 40%
Eighth Year 30%
Ninth Year 20%
Tenth Year 10%
After the tenth year, the exemption shall terminate.

C. The exemption from taxes granted under this ordinance shall be upon the property
exempted and shall not terminate upon the sale or exchange of the property.

D. If an eligible property is granted tax exemption pursuant to the ordinance, the
exemption shall not, during the exemption period, be considered as a factor in assessing
other properties.

E. If the use of the property at the time the exemption is granted is modified, terminated
or changed during the respective exemption period in any way which would have affected
the exemption if the property had been so used when the exemption was granted, then, at
the election of the Township Board of Commissioners, the exemption shall terminate as of the
date the use was modified or terminated if the Township Board of Commissioners determine
that continuation of the exemption would be inconsistent with the purposes of the ordinance.

§398-70 Procedure For Obtaining Exemption.

A. Any person or entity desiring tax exemption pursuant to the LERTA Program must
apply to the Township prior to or at the time of obtaining a building permit for new construction
or improvement. Applicants shall also provide a copy of the exemption request to the Monroe
County Assessment Office on the same day it is submitted to the Township. Applicants shall also
file a copy of the exemption request with the Business Office of the Pocono Mountain School
District.

B. Appeals from the reassessment and the amount eligible for the exemption may be
taken by the taxpayer or the local taxing authority as provided by law.

C. The application must be in writing, utilizing the LERTA Program application form,
setting forth the following information:
(1) The date the building permit was issued for said improvement.
(2) The location of the property.
(3) The current use(s) and proposed use(s) of the property.
(4) The type of improvements or new construction.
(5) The summary of the plan of the improvements or new construction.
(6) The actual cost of the improvements or new construction is verified by a



Pennsylvania registered design professional. Improvement costs must exceed One Million
($1,000,000.00) Dollars with ordinary maintenance expenses not being counted in the One
Million ($1,000,000.00) Dollar minimum.

(7) Whether or not the property has been condemned or cited by any
governmental body for noncompliance with laws, regulations, and/or ordinances.

(8) The property has been inspected and examined by a Pennsylvania registered
design professional acting on behalf of the Township. The cost of such inspection shall be
reimbursed to the Township by the applicant, regardless of whether or not the application is
approved.

(9) Such additional information as the Township may require.

D. The cost of improvements or new construction to be exempted.

E. Each applicant for and receiving an exemption under the LERTA Program agrees, that
upon completion of the respective exemption schedule, not to take any appeals for reassessment
of the LERTA unless the property is reassessed by the County of Monroe during the LERTA.

F. No person or entity, or such person's or entity's subsidiaries, affiliates or other
associated holdings, will be eligible for exemption under the LERTA Program unless all property
taxes are current, there are no outstanding municipal liens against the property, and all fees for
municipal services (including, but not limited to, water, sewer and trash services) are current for
all properties such person's or entity's, or such person's or entity's subsidiaries, affiliates or other
associated holdings owned in the Township.

G. A copy of the exemption request will be forwarded to the Monroe County Board of
Assessment Appeals by the Township Manager. Within 60 days, the Board will, after completion
of construction, assess separately the improvement and calculate the amounts of the assessment
eligible for tax exemption in accordance with the limits established by the LERTA Program and
notify the taxpayer and the local taxing authorities of the reassessment and amounts of the
assessment eligible for exemption. This reassessment is required by the application of the
LERTA abatement, and any applicant applying for the abatement explicitly agrees that it does not
constitute a spot reassessment. Reassessment will be applied to the improvement that has been
made as part of the LERTA application.

§398-71 Termination Date.

An application for exemption from Township real estate taxes may be made at any time
within five years from the effective date of this Ordinance.

/

§398-72 Extension.

The Township may, by ordinance enacted from time to time, extend the time for filing an
application from exemption from Township real estate taxes. However, in no event shall
any extension period exceed five years.



§398-73 Revocation of Exemption.

The Exemption from Township real property taxes provided for in this Article shall be
forfeited by the application and/or any subsequent owner of the Property and such Exemption
shall be revoked by the Township upon the occurrence of any of the following:

A. The failure to pay in full any non-exempt real estate taxes by the last day of the time
period to pay such taxes without penalty. Upon receipt of the notice of nonpayment of non-
exempt real property taxes, the Township Treasurer shall immediately terminate the Exemption.

B. The failure to pay when due any amount due and owing to the Township. Upon receipt
of notice of nonpayment of any such amount, the Township Treasurer shall immediately
terminate the Exemption.

C. The failure to obtain and pay in full all fees for all necessary and proper permits,
licenses, and certificates prior to commencement of construction of the Improvements to, or
occupancy of, the Property.

D. The failure to comply with the minimum standards established by all applicable laws,
ordinances, codes, rules, and regulations.

E. The failure to comply with the provisions of this Article.”

SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY. Ifa court of competent jurisdiction declares any
provisions of this Ordinance to be invalid in whole or in part, the effect of such decision shall be
limited to those provisions expressly stated in the decision to be invalid, and all other provision
of this Ordinance shall continue to be separately and fully effective.

SECTION 3. REPEALER. All provisions of Township ordinances and resolutions or
parts thereof that are in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance, are hereby repealed.

SECTION 4. ENACTMENT. This Ordinance shall be effective five (5) days after
adoption by the Pocono Mountain School District and the Monroe County Board of

Commissioners of a resolution exempting from real property taxation properties in accordance
with the terms of this ordinance.

[SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW]



ENACTED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners this day of January,
2025.

ATTEST: POCONO TOWNSHIP BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS
JERROD BELVIN RICHARD WIELEBINSKI

Township Manager President, Board of Commissioners



December 16, 2024

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
December 16, 2024 | 6:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held on December 16, 2024
and was opened by Chair Richard Wielebinski at 6:00 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Ellen Gnandt, present; Natasha Leap, present; Mike Velardi, present; Brian Winot, present.
Rich Wielebinski, present.

In Attendance: Leo DeVito, Township Solicitor; Jon Tressler, Engineer; James Wagner, Chief of Police;
Jennifer Gambino, Events Coordinator; Jerrod Belvin, Township Manager.

Public Comment

Mary R. Frantz (Resident) — Expressed her gratitude regarding the Volunteer Special Tax Credit
program and also updated the public on what the Auxiliary does to assist the fire company.

Cheryl Parks (Resident) — raised her concerns with the township not following deed restrictions along
with the zoning change to commercial back in 1982.

Announcements

An executive session was held prior to this meeting to discuss personnel and litigation matters.

Hearings

Resolutions

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve resolution 2024-35 for a lot
consolidation on 1375 Waterview Drive. LDP 1435. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve Resolution 2024-36 for a lot
consolidation on 1216 Mattioli Rd. LDP 1434. All

Presentations

Consent Agenda

o Old business consists of the minutes of the December 3, 2024 regular meeting.

o General Fund budget adjustments in the amount of $18,600.21 for the purpose of providing
additional funding for the following line items. To cover future expenditures.

o Sewer Operating budget adjustments in the amount of $5,835.44 for the purpose of providing
additional funding for the following line items. To cover future expenditures.
Financial transactions through November 26, 2024 as presented, including ratification of general fund
expenditures, sewer operating expenditures and gross payroll, vouchers payable, sewer operating
expenditures, construction fund expenditures, and capital reserve expenditures totaling $729,738.39

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve the consent agenda. All in favor.
Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS -

Commissioner Comments

Richard Wielebinski — President



December 16, 2024

* R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to retain Zelenkofske, Axelrod LLC, Certified
Public Accountants, too perform the 2024 Pocono Township Annual Financial Audit and provide the
township with its findings. All in favor. Motion carried.

* R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to authorize Troy Mechanical (COSTARS.
GSA, Certified Women in Business Enterprise) to replace heater system in Public Works building
(part of 2024 Capital Budget) in the amount of $76,200.00. All in favor. Motion carried.

* R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to adopt 2025 MOU with Pocono Township &
Teamsters Local 773 for reoccurring 80 hours Public Works comp time. E. Gnant had asked for clarity
on a number of items. All in favor. Motion carried.

* R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to authorize purchase of Gym Flooring &
Carpet Tiles for: Community Room (124), Gym (114), 105, 103, 100,101,125 from Giant Flooring &
Carpet (COSTARS#0000120973) in the amount of $26,960.68. All in favor. Motion carried.

*= R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to deny the Land Development Waiver for
Mountain Villa Resort based on the recommendation of the township engineer and zoning. All in
favor. Motion carried.

* R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve sewer easement extinguishment
for right of way agreement between Pocono Township and Ertle Development LP. All in favor. Motion
carried.

Natasha Leap — Vice President
Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

= SBA Cell Tower — Their escrow account is in arrears.

» Solar Field — Large meeting was held due to the cease-and-desist order that was violated. New plans
have been submitted this morning. They are working on getting into compliance with the zoning code
violations.

Kennel — Hearings are scheduled with Judge Kresge’s office.

E. Gnandt made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to open the agenda. All in favor. Motion carried.
Discussion was had regarding the advertising of the concise statement.

E. Gnandt made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to advertise the audit being available for public
inspection at the township office. All in favor. Motion carried.

Mike Velardi — Commissioner

Thanked the taxpayers for having the faith in the board to guide the township and wished everyone a
Merry Christmas.

Brian Winot — Commissioner

Black Friday traffic for the Crossings was a mess. They need to resolve their internal traffic control
problems.

Reports
Zoning Report

A request was made for zoning to look into a property at 630 Cranberry Rd. for work being done without
permits.

Police Report
R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to sign 4-year contract with Guardian software for
a cost of $5,593.00. N. Leap asked for clarification on a number of items. Discussion was had. All in

favor. Motion carried.

November stats have been sent out. 1122 calls for service, 29 criminal arrests, 12 summary arrests, 426
traffic contacts, and 43 traffic accidents were made and/or investigated.



December 16, 2024

Manager Report

* Anew Welcome to Pocono Township Sign has been installed in replacement of the original one
near the Bartonsville Ave. and 611 intersections. We are working on having the second sign
installed near Pump station one.

e Planning Commission recommendation of zoning map update-hearing scheduled for January 6th
2025.

e Update Green Light Go, some of the issues have been fixed at the Cherry Lane and Route 611
light. The Mayo vision system has been fixed at the Bartonsville Ave. and Rimrock light.

e NCC Update

e Annual Report

e Sports Fields Use Policy

Public Works

* Sewer Business — Working on a grease program

= R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to accept the Bartonsville Ave. sewer
extension proposal not to exceed $19,300.00. All in favor. Motion carried.

* R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve the survey, geotechnical and
wetland services for proposed sewer extensions on Sullivan Trail. All in favor. Motion carried

= R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve the survey, geotechnical and
Wetlands services for proposed sewer extensions on Bartonsville Ave and Barton Court. All in favor.
Motion carried.

= R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to advertise Public works position to bring
crew to full complement of Ten.

= Current Public Works Projects — tree removal, prep for upcoming events, storm events. Working on
the creek preforming stream stabilization at Lower Scott Run Ave. Dory place does not qualify for the
dirt, gravel, low volume road grant.

Events

e Tree Lighting at TLC Park December 6t
¢ Magic Mistletoe Market is in the works.

Township Engineer Report

= Sewer Business Update — Working on survey to get a lateral to the college.
* Learn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work

= TASA Project - Working through the PennDOT comments.

= TLC walking bridge — no current updates

= Speed study on Post Hill Rd. is moving forward.

Township Solicitor Report

= Sewer Business Update — Working to schedule a meeting with the attorney for Tobyhanna Township.

* Nuisance Ordinance Update — Meeting will be set up shortly.

* R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to authorize advertisement for the Property
Maintenance Ordinance Revision. All in favor. Motion carried.

= Update — Archer Lane — Waiting on scheduling order from the court.

= Pocono Places LLC has filed an appeal on their ZHB determination with the Court of Common Pleas
and will move pretty quickly.




December 16, 2024

Public Comment

Adjournment —R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to adjourn the meeting at 7:31 p.m.
All in favor. Motion carried.




December 30, 2024

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Special Meeting Minutes
December 30, 2024 | 8:30 a.m.

The Special meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held on August 14, 2024 and
was opened by President Richard Wielebinski at 6:00 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Ellen Gnandt, absent; Mike Velardi, present; and Rich Wielebinski, present; Brian Winot,
present; Natasha Leap, present

In Attendance: Krisann MacDougall, Township Asst. Secretary; Leo DeVito, Township Solicitor via zoom;
Jerrod Belvin, Township Manager via zoom

Announcements — None

Public Comment - None

Presentations — None

Hearings — Pocono Township 2025 Budget

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to open the hearing. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to close the hearing. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve the Pocono Township 2025 Budget. All
in favor. Motion carried.

Resolutions - None

Consent Agenda - None

NEW BUSINESS

Commissioner Comments

Rich Wielebinski — President
Natasha Leap - Vice President
Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner
Mike Velardi — Commissioner
Brian Winot — Commissioner

Reports — None

Solicitor -

Public Comment

Adjournment

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to adjourn the meeting at:8:47 a.m. All in favor.
Motion carried.




1/2/2025

Summary

POCONO TOWNSHIP
Monday January 6, 2025

SUMMARY

Ratify

General Fund
Payroll

Sewer Operating
Sewer Construction
Capital Reserve

Bill List

TOTAL General Fund

TOTAL Sewer OPERATING Fund
TOTAL Sewer CONSTRUCTION Fund
TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund

Liquid Fuels

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

4 N

P P P P

23,834.16
151,344.70
4,317.17

337,353.82
47,674.49
15,995.48
10,723.09

591,242.91

Fire Tax Disbursement

Budget Adjustments

General Fund
Capital Reserve
Liquid Fuels
Sewer Operating

Budget Appropriations

Budgetary Interfund Transfer

Use of Grant Funds

ARPA FUNDS TO CAPITAL RESERVE

31,466.79

30,530.62

61,997.41

TOTAL CAP. RESERVE

ARPA FUNDS TO GENERAL FUND

TOTAL GEN FUND

Total ARPA Transfers

Notes:

Page 10of 9

25-1-6 BILLS LIST



1S s1118 9-1-5¢

640z 3ded

junowy owa JOpusp 3o9yo ajeq
pun4 uoloNIISU0) JIaMasg
LVILEY $ pung Bupesado Jamas TVLOL
LLvby $ a1}03|3  uone)s dwing a3-1an vzl veozIveIel
£0°02t $ SWapoj Jemes SST1IMMNOZINIA  €€21 v2oz/6LiT)
£9°SE $ waysks VAv0s Jemes NOZRIA  eezL veoe/LLig)
GL'69€ $ 1ouIalU suoneys dwing vlva313iNGd 9zt veoz/LerL
z8'epl's $ SIYBIT UoeIS Jemes SAULMLNOMLOTII 1dd  Lezl vzozIELTL
10'99 $ suoyd g uonejs dwing SNOILYOINNWINOD 394 3NT8  SEZh v20eIveITl
1099 $ auoyd  uonels dwnd SNOILYOINNWNOD 39al¥ 3n18  sezt veozivere)
1099 $ auoyd g uoeys dwng SNOLLVOINNWNOD 3901 3nT8 08zl veoe/ELZ)
junowy OWwa| Jopusp  )99y)o ajeq
pung Buneiadp Jjomaes
oL'pes’ez  $ sliig pund [esaus9 TYLOL
€19zl $ 1ouIBU| AW vlva31aINad 2661 vzoe/erL
18'280') $ Jawsju| 221jod vlva313IN3d  966L v2oz/LerR)
s62L $ 18UIBIU| PY [N PIO VLVQI13INAd  S66L vzoz/ere)
06'zrl $ BRIl dML VIVO3T3INAd  S66L ¥20e/LEZ)
sTyle $ IIND 13 e §§2Z LLT VYTl 0¥ L¥NOD LOIMLSIA  ¥66lL veoz/Lerl
5675 $ 1oussjul Aep sAuuS)] SNOILYOINNWINOD 39aly 3nT8 €66} veoerverel
££'08Y'EL $ sallL jedieD 9 wAD OON looj4juelD 266l veozioziel
L2508 $ Bunybii 011 SALMILNOMLOTTI Idd  166L v20e/6LIT)
v9'L9L $ dav ve/6z/6 ‘sii6 LE/s ONI'dav 066} vzozILLieL
26292 $ ¥2028011X0G1L0 19N LB LY SIDIAYIS TVIONVNIA NV 6861 veoz/LLieL
16°GEL $ 202801 1X9LY9 1ONISI 191V S30IAYAS WIONVNIA NV 6861 ¥20Z/LLIT)
61'860'L $ dav vz/8izl B ¥T '0L/LLLEOL ONI'dav 886l veoz/LLiT)
¥8'9EL $ dav ve/Lzi0L B E1/0L '0E/6 ONI'dav /86l veoe/LLIT)
99'LL¥ $ BunybI yed SAULMLNONMLOTTI dd  S86L veozIELT)
16808 $ SyBI oyel L SAILMILNOMLOTIT 1dd 586l vzoz/ELT)
896511 $ BunyBI dmL SAULMILN OMLOT T3 1dd  S86L veoz/ELT)
9L118'2 $ BunyBI Aem sAuuey 3 DON SALTILN ORLOTTT 1dd 586k vZ0zZIELZ)
junowy oWy Jopusp  )jo9y) ajeq
sainjipuadx3 |eisauan
_OLvbE'LSE  § TI0O¥AVd TVLOL
OLVE'LSL  $ ve/Lzizl ONIONT TIOHAVd HOV vZ0z/Lee) liosked
junowy Oows i\ JOpusp ddAl ajeq

pung [elaudg

Gz0zZ ‘9 Auenuep Aepuop

ONILSIT MO3HO dIHSNMOL ONODOd

seoz/e/t



1SI7 s1119 9-T-5¢

640 € a8ed

aAlasay |eyde) [ejo
uolJoNIISU0 JI9MIS TV.LOL
BuneladQ Jamas TV.IOL
pund |eJaus9 TV.1OL

pung aAlasay [eyden

££°151'8¢2 $
:Aq pauslaysuel

- $

- $

Aq pazuoyiny  LL'LLE'Y $

91'v€8'ee $
- $ pung anesay [ejded Tv.LOL

junowy oway Jopuap }oayo ajeq

- $ pung UuodNIISUO) J9MIS TVLOL

seoz/t/t



15175118 9-T-5¢

640 ¥ 99ed

g8yl $ se||ddng QON ¥3gANNT I9aid In1g  S00C  ve20e/LErgh
69596 § sallddns OON d3gNNT3oaid In1g  S002  v20z/LEfel
66°8€ $ 90IAIBS 98 HUN ¥3LNIO FOIAYIS OLNY 1S3IF  ¥00Z  ¥20Z/LEfel
€0'6EC $ 2OIAISS G6 U ¥3LNIO 3OINYIS OLNV LS3F 002 ¥20z/Lereh
€06LL  $ 9018 88 JUN ¥3LIN3D F0IAYIS OLNY 1S9 +00Z  +20Z/LEfCL
66'8€ $ 9OIAIBS |6 HUN H3LINIO JIOIAYIS OLNV 1S39  v00Z  +20Z/LEfCL
G/'Ge $ ZLoni| Jojjoy enin NI ‘FTIASHINNVYL 40 S18Vd OLNY €002  +202/LE/)L
(g8'g9) ¢ 816€81 AUl BuO LINBY 0PMG) NI ‘ITIIASHYIANNYL 40 S1Hvd OLNY €002  #20Z/LECL
STYL $ Z1 YoniL 10} 0EMO} 10Y BN NI ‘ITUASHINNVYL 4O S18Vd OLNY €00  +20Z/LE/Cl
069L2'L $ saliddng >onu | NI ‘TTIASYINNVL 40 S1¥Vd OLNY €002  ¥20Z/LE/CL
09'.6 $ saiddng g 3oniy NI ‘ITUASHINNYL 40 S1¥Vd OLNY 200  +20T/LEfz)
0€'6l $ 8 )on1] Joj 8SOH NI ‘TTIASHYINNYL 40 S1¥vd OLNY 200C  ¥20Z/LEfCL
£v'88 $ sal|ddng z| oniL NI ‘STTIASHINNVYL 40 S1¥Vd OLNY 2002  +20Z/LEfzl
8v'Esy ¢ sjubi oyel| Aispeg sulep NI ‘ITTIASHIANNYL 40 S1dvd OLNY 2002  ¥20Z/LETL
9/°69 $ 01 >oniL ues|) yeaig/euodi|is NI ‘TTIASHYINNVYL 40 S1¥Vd OLNY 2002  ¥20Z/LETL
gL'Lle § 0L XoniL 10} 06MSL NAS €D G NI 'STIIASHYIANNYL 40 S1¥vd OLNY 2002  #202/LE/2)
sz. $ Aiddng doys NI ‘FTIASHINNVYL 4O SL¥Vd OLNY 2002  +20Z/LErC)
el $ 119 Md JONVHNSNI 3417 A3LINA NVOINIWY  L00Z  ¥20Z/LEfCL
A TA N L9 lod JONVHNSNI 3417 3LINN NVOIYINY  L00Z  ¥20Z/LEreL
oevie $ 119 %88 JONVHYNSNI 3417 3LINN NYOIEINY  L00Z  +202/LE/Z)
0£'98 $ 1o u4 JONVHNSNI 3417 AILINN NYOIYINY  L00Z  20Z/LEfZL
0€'98 $ 119 uwpy JONVHNSNI 3417 GILINN NVOIYINY  L00Z  ¥20Z/LElel
L8 L9 Md JONVHNSNI 3417 A3LINA NVOIYIWY 0002 ¥20Z/LEIZL
yz6ze’l $ 19 lod JONVHNSNI 3417 AILINN NYOIMIWY 000 +202/LEfCL
ogvie  $ 119 %98 JONVHNSNI 3417 A3LINN NYOIYINY 0002 +202Z/LE/ZL
0£'98 $ Lo uid JONVHNSNI 3411 3LINN NVOIYIWY 0002 20Z/LECL
0€'98 $ 719 ulwpy JONVHNSNI 34T ILINN NVOIMINY 0002 ¥20Z/LE/2L
alel9 ¢ @ouelnsu| [ejusws|ddng NYHNSNI 3417 3DVLIYIH NYOIMINY 6661  +20Z/LE/2)
gsere ¢ @oueinsu| [ejuswsaiddng OV1dV 866l  ¥20Z/LECL
junowy OWwB |\ JOPUBA o9y ajeq

Gz0zZ ‘9 Auenuer Aepuopy
ONILSIT MO3IHO dIHSNMOL ONODOd

anoiddy

pund jeiauss)

szoe/e/1



1S11s1189 9-T-5¢

00°S6¢
00°0S
00°05L
00°0S6'L
00'408'02
80°0.6'62
60°28L'S
00'S1L
66°LL
L1°SY
61'¢6
G9'GET
05'66€
zeLel
00'S8
007006
00's8
sz'zZ9l
00°020's
00'9.0'9)
00°000'61
00'L¥0'€T
00°L¥E'9p
00°0€
oL'¥LS
S6'8Y
06°LS
G622
90°1L09
SYve
0S°LL)
81’12
5992
€169
66°€l
16°L¥

diysiaquapy 5Z02

90IAI8S 91 Yoni]

92IAI8S 6 Yond

B2INISS QL Mond |

swniwald %@ sjloihed $2-€20¢
sea4 yojedsiq 6z0zZ LO

psjtejy a1nyoolg pIojuL dML
VOOA ¥2reLicl

quisy 4208

quuisy Buiyio|n

quisy qig

|[eAoway a1sep\ AN

$20¢ 990 [eAoway 3ISep dML
01 Yoniy Joy Bueag dnp/auo)
slejuey Yled 1L

Ja|lel| woousey vz/vLiZh

pleld l[leqeseqd led 0L

Ae1] Aipune] DON
9Z/L/L-S2/L/) gel J8ghD
9z/L/L-G2/L/) 3lod NI

994 MBS 92/L/1-GZ/L/L [od usy
9¢/4/1-G2/L/1L qel uohnjjod

4 19%018/1d3 92/L/L-G2/L/L NI
BuljoAoay dML ¥202 AON
Jojdaauaju| 0zoz Jleday oiny
19)9Ng UonRoYy JaneT

0L donu| Joy dej4 Joqgny

doys Joj youaip sjqessnipy 01
01l 3oni] wnig/exelg/aoys uoje]
0l ¥oni] Jo} Jeg layealqg ,0¢
JUlelN 2 JWBN S)SaaM $20T AON
Jajen sied DL

13JeAA 321104

JajeM ML

sa|ddng DON

sa|jddng DON

640 g 9ded

1TV VINVATASNNId N3 LSYIHLHON
13S31d AVA ANV LHOIN

138310 AVA ANY LHOIN

13S310 Avd ANV LHOIN

100d NOILVSNIdNOD S, HINHOM WHIN
H31LNIO TOHLNOD ALNNOD JOUNOW
SS3dd NYWILNNIW

VaNVN ‘'VINYIN

NIAIX H3LNV1

NIATM H3ILNVT

NIAIM "¥3LNYT

SNOS ® OUVOSVYNd I

SNOS 2 O"VOSVYN d I

17199313d INOLSAIN Y3 LINNH
S31L10d 09 VLLOD

S31110d 09 V1109

S31110d 09 VLLIOD

00sd3

"ONI ‘STIAVA ¥ LHOIHENVYH-3TONI

"ONI 'SAIAVA ® LHOIHMENVYH-IT19N3

"ONI ‘S3IAVA B LHOIHMEWVH-ITON3I

"ONI 'S3IAVA ¥ LHOIHEWVYH-31ON3

"ONI ‘SAIAVA ® 1HOIMENVH-ITONI
dd0-s3d

dOHS AdOd 01NV S.00IWv.d

S1dvd MONY1l SHIHJAD

S1HVd ¥ONY1L SHIHJAD

S1dVd MONdL SH43IHAD

S18vd MONYL SHIHdAD

S1¥Vd MONY1l SHIHJAD

"ONI ‘SIW3LSAS SHHOM JAILYIHD
HOHLNV TYNOID3Y 3340 avaHAOHd
HOHLNV TVYNOI9D3Y 3340 av3HAOHE
HOHLNV TVYNOIO3Y Y3340 dvaHAOoHd
d3gANT 390aly 3n19

H¥3gANT 39dly 3n1g

£coc
[44v4
(4414
ceoe
(X404
0coe
610¢
8l0¢c
2102
Ll0e
Llog
9102
GlL0c
vioe
€lLoe
€10c
€loe
cloe
LLoe
L10C
Loe
1102
L10g
0loz
600¢C
800¢
8002
800C
8002
800¢
L00c
900¢
9002
9002
§00¢
S00¢

ve0e/LelC)
yeoc/Lelct
yeoze/Lerel
veoc/Lelct
yeoc/ielelt
veoc/LElCL
yeoe/ierel
yeoe/Lelct
veoc/Lerct
yeoe/Lerel
yeoc/Lerct
veoz/ierct
yeoz/Lerel
¥eoe/Lel)
yeoe/Le/ch
veoz/Leret
¥coz/Lelcl
yeoc/Lelct
veoz/Lerct
yeoc/Lelet
yeoe/Ler
yeoz/ieret
yeoe/ierel
ycoz/Lelc
yeoc/Lerct
yeoze/Leleh
yeoz/Lelct
veoe/Lelch
yeoe/Lerel
yeaz/iLerct
yeoe/Lelet
yeoe/Lerel
yeoz/Lerct
yeoz/Lerel
veoz/Lerel
yeoc/Leflel

anolddy

Scoz/e/t



1S17 57118 9-T-5¢

€€°10L°C
08'v0L'C
SL°0lLS
00905
05'v6¢
Ge'se
18°9LY
L6'6.S'S
15158 44
0o'eey
00°€62
oo'oct
66'6L1
6EvL
66'vS
66°L
66'6
66'vC
6.}
65°L
86'LC
65°C
65°¢
cr'le
00°09.'9
EL'6SC'Y
00°66
00691
09'600'€
00°000'L
00°001
8C'88S'LL
61°219'9€
8LEEY'Y
02’100t
95°198'y

$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

uibuz ues +Z0z L0¥ZHOD0d foid
ue|d J00]4 DON 29100000d [oid
I8)se Sed 971 99100000d foid
€ Un1jo0S J18mo7 §9100000d foid
ds py IIiH 3s0d 29,00000d loid
eyd Aep sAuuey| 1.9L00000d foid
0avs/Buiuoz 651000004 foid
Ale g ddv #-SI $5100000d foid
09 ybr7 ussln 151L00000d loid
Mg xa1dwo) maN §1.000S00d foid
PY I PIO S02

102 Aluiuoy vAAAS

DON 10} Iy JojieN

Jejewouliay |

JsjesH AN DON

sa||ddns OON

Ja1don Jono a2 1oy qing

aup seydepy x84 gL doniL

slepno

salddng DON

sa||ddns DON

sal|ddns DON

sa||ddns OON

sa||ddns 00N

saoines Buluoz 2oz AON
seolnlag Bulpjing 20z AON

quisy wiojun

subis peoy ¢

juswdinb3 921104

GZ/LE/ZL-GT/L/L quIBpy D0ssY

G20z 994 qwaN 1dD

[E3IPSN Md

[ealpay |od

[EJIPBIN 998

[e21PBIN Ul

[e2Ipa UlWpY

640 9 23ed

S3ALVIOOSSY WBL
S3LVIOOSSY W8l
S3LVIOOSSY NBL
S3ALVIOOSSY NBL
S31VIOOSSY NBL
SALVIOOSSY WeL
S3ILVIOOSSY W3l
S3LVIOOSSY NBL
SALVIOOSSY W2l
S3LVIOOSSY W81

Sdv1 ONILSTL Nvadndns
Sdv1 ONILS3L Nvadnans

H3S HOLOW J14L1037d ©4NESANOYLS

JHVYMAYVYH S3T133LS
FHYMAYVYH S3T1331S
FJHVMAYVYH S371331S
JHVMAYVYH S371331S
FHVYMALVYH S3T133LS
FHVYMAYYH S31331S
FJAVMAHVH S371331S
JHIVMAYVYH S.31331S
FHYMAYVH S31331S
JHVMAHVYH S.371331S
JHAVMAYVYH S.371331S
OT1 ONILTINSNOD N4S
OT1 ONILINSNOD NS

S3NVr ‘LLOOS

ONIdIYLS ? NOIS 371avIT13d
*0U] ‘S}oNpoId OYdeA UB\peY

S1vsd
S1lvsd
OIHNd
OIHNd
OIHAd
OIHNd
OIHNd

9€0¢
9e0¢
9e0eC
9e0C
Se0e
GE0T
Ge0C
Ge0e
Geoc
Ge0C
ye0e
ve0C
£€0¢C
[A%014
Le0C
L€0C
L€0¢
LE0C
Leoc
0€0eC
0€0e
0€0c
(15014
0g0e
620¢
620
8¢0¢
1c0e
920¢
et V4
G¢0c
{744
y2c0e
A4
v20e
| 4Av4

yeoz/Lerel
yeoe/Lefel
veoe/Le/ch
vyeoze/Le/c)
yeoe/Lerch
yeoz/Lerel
yeoe/Lefel
veoe/Lereh
yeoe/Leleh
yeoe/Lefeh
yeoe/LelCL
yeoz/Le/et
yeoc/Lerel
yeoc/Lerel
veoe/Lerct
yeoe/Lereh
yeoe/Leleh
yeoz/Lelct
yeoe/Lereh
yeoe/Leleh
yeoc/Lerel
veoz/iLerct
yeoe/Lelch
yeoe/Lelel
¥20e/LElCL
yeoz/Lerel
veoe/Lelch
yeoe/Lelch
yeoz/Lerel
ve0e/LelCL
veoz/Lelct
yeoz/Lele)
yeoe/ie/el
yeoe/Lerct
yeoe/Lelch
yeoe/Lelet

anosddy

5z02//1



1S17571118 9-T-5¢

87°666'GL$ Pung uoydNIsu0) James TVY10L

640 £ 38eq

8E'9LS $ MdG BAY suopeq L1.000S00d foid S3LVIOOSSY N8L 0L0L tcoc/Le/ct
0599 $ uiad || 1d § Sd £0000S20d loid S3LVIOOSSY WeL 0l0L P2oz/LE/CL
09°CZLy'SL $ IndsSddwnd ¥o0r gLe0LE6L01d dNOYO 43IMOd NIJAAVH 600L  +20Z/LE/CL
junowy OwB\ J0pUap NEE ) ajeq
6vv.L9'Lv$
Ggrecl'sl $ IVM3EN3NH ADI10d 1SNYL ALITIEVIT B ALYIdOHd WIWN  SbZL  §202/20/L0
19°Le $ Jajep g uojes duind dOHLNV TYNOI9O3Y M334D av3IHAoYd vvel  veoz/Lerct
96°€9 $ lajepn G uole)s duind HOHLNV T¥YNOI93Y ¥334D avaHAodg +vvel  veoZ/Le/ct
6¢C'L¢C $ s € uoneys dund HOHLNV IVNOIO3Y M33YD dvaHAoHd ¥#¥2l  v20c/LE/CL
19°99¢ $ sees Alyjuop 202 AON uSIvdl €v2L beoz/LEret
80°G¥9'c ¢ ua9 JemMas 90d L0yg9SI0d foid S3LVIOOSSY W8L ¢Zvcl veoc/ielct
S AANA $ yue| Leyeley 0L000SO0d foid S3LVIOOSSY W8L ¢2v¥Zl veog/Llerct
00'8se’c $ Jag 11 ueAlINS 80000S20d foid S3ALVIOOSSY W8L ¢cvel  veod/ieleh
GC'96 $ V §1/Y¥S 10Quuad $0000S00d foid S3LVIOOSSY W8L ¢2¥el  veoe/Lerch
00°eel $ lamag Ueyeey L0000SO0d foid S3LVIOOSSVY WBL ¢vel veoc/iereh
s6'clc $ [eAOWY djseM G UolE)s dwind SNOS 2 O"VOSVINJ T L2l  +20Z/LE/CL
00'00L'L $ MulliodeA G sd O SAIDOTONHOAL ¥ILVM VNDOAT  0vZL  teoz/LElg)
S0'96¢'0L $ ¥20¢ AISS AON |,PPY 8 92d "ONI 'dNOYO SIADINHIAS WO VW33  6E2L  #20Z/LE/C)
€6°69/'L $ apixolg 8510..906 Au| EnboAg HOHLNV TYNOI93Y M33HD avaHAoYWd 8eck  veoeg/ierct
00°0LL $ [ojjuc) ised s @ | Sd 077 ‘SIVINYIS 1SId NIJSY  L€2L  $20Z/LERL
Junowry owap 10pusp EEITE) ajeq
Z9'E5€'2€€$  ANNL TYHANID TV1iOL
STAWEWI I Su| [eloJBwWo) 9g/L/L-S2/LIL 1SNYL ALITIGVIT ® ALH3dOYd WHN  0v0Z  ¥20Z/LE/CL
ogosl'c $ |9s3lpolg Jed|) gdg Pud|qidjuin "ONI ‘'S3JINY3S 13Nd ATHOM  6€02  +720Z/LEfCL
90'LYy $ SIBN dML NOILYHOdHOD 1SHIdINN  8€02 - +v20Z/LEfTL
90'L¥ $ SIeN dML NOILYHJOdHOO 1SHIdINN 8802  ¥20¢/LE/CL
19'99¢ $ Sees $¢0¢ AON dsivdl g0 veoc/LEl)
99°99¢ $ SBeS $20¢ NON dSIvdl  Ze02  veoz/LElCL

anouddy

pun4 uoI}ONIISUOY) I9MBS

Bupesadp Jamesg

sz0z/e/t



151751118 9-T-52

640 g @3ed

:Aq pausoysues]  g8'ovl'LLY $
- $
- $
60°€2L'0L$
:Aq pazuoyiny  8%'G66'Gl $
6v'v.9'LY $
z8'ese’lee $
00°0$ Xe] all4 Tv10Ll
junowy owsy safed }o9yo ajeq
00°0$
junowy owap aafed }o3yo ajeq
60°€Z.'0L$  pundg aasesay [ejided TV1OL
60°289'c $ €97 |19 US VSVYL 851.00000d loid S3LVIOOSSY WL +80L ¥2ozg/ierch
§¢'60C $ BpuUNoy py uies g5L00000d foid S3LVIOOSSY W8L 80l ¥coeg/lelet
00'5¢cL $ wajsAs [an4 1o} Od [[ejsy| 0711 °'ADOTONHOIL SOV €801  ¥20T/LE/C)
SL10L°L $ ) 19p1033Y 03pIA 0711 'ADOTONHOIL SOHY €801  ¥20Z/LE/C)
junowy OWwa\ JOpUaA ¥o9yo ajeq

anoiddy

SYU34SNVYL V1Ol
sjang pinbr
juswasingsiqg xe] aiig
an1asay |eyden

pun4 uodonijsuo) 1omas
Buneiadp Jamasg

pung [eJauas

juswasingsiq xeJ a4

sjand pinbr

pung aAlasay jejiden

szoz/z/t



syuaunsn(py 128png

640 g 3ded

29°0€S'0E 29°0£S5'0€ SINIWLSNrav Tv.Lol
J101ep JoA02 0} pasesloul 8q 0} Spasu aul|S. v6E's Idd ¥00°62+'80|S.L ¥6E'E saljddng BunesadQ ¥z 6280
J101)9p JOA0D 0) pasealoul aq o) Spasu aul 2992y SAIS Joid 00€°621'80|L9'9.
J104op J9A09 0} Pasealoul 8q 0} SPaau aulT|Si'¥88's e @ Jleday Juswdinb3 ¥/€°624°80|SY"¥88'8
— — - SAIS p8joBIuOD 9/€°621'80
}121Sp 19A02 0} pasesloul 8q 0} Spaau dul(68'veE’L Buussuibulz 20t'621'80(68 v2E'L
}I21ap JOA0D 0} pasealoul 8q 0} spasu aul|98'6vv 01 W0 S01'627'80|98'6¥¥'0L
junouny ol junoury WO¥4
ONILVYH3IdO 4IM3S
6L99p'LE 61°99v°LE SINIWLSNrav viol
}124Sp J9A0J 0} pasesloul aq 0} Spasu aull |y6'0Ey Bpig Jredoypiutey €££°0L1°LO|¥6°0EY
- = = dx3 sasH MoN LLEOLY'LO
JI2Bp JSA0D O} pPasealdul aq O} Spaau aul|65'68 yoeanno Aunwwio) 91z°0Ly'L0|65°68
HoU3p J2A0O 0} pasealoul aq 0) spasu sul (9L ¥SL'EL dwo) s a0 Pd JakoldwT G661 e6Y°LO|9LYSL'EL
>q7 oz — AIS Jojluef Jonuo plg MeN v.LE°60V°L0
JIolap JOA0D 0} pasealoul 8q 0} spaau dul (GZ'29C'E su| qer g doid 0GE'98Y°L0 (ST 29L'E
JIoljap JaA02 0} pasealoul aq o} spasu aull|00’0se'e 8oUBUIBIN B|21YdA LSH'0EY LO|00'0SE'T
JI0yap JOAOD 0) pasealou] aq O} Spaau aul (gL LEL'S SAIS |euoissajold OLE VLY LO|SL LEL'E
}191J3p 19A02 0) pasealou| aq 0) Spaau aul|(1L0'6.4'2 SAIS Joid 12210 D9 OLEELY LO|LO6LY'T
}1o4y3p JaA02 0} pasealoul q 0) Spa3uU dul (1582 SJIAIBG p8joenuUOD 0SY'60Y°L0| 1S 82
- — - siojoenuoogng OSH'ZeER' Lo
}121}ap J9A02 0) pasealoul aqg 0} Spasu aul|/z 969 Bunuud g BuisiuaApy 0v€°90'L0|22°969
JI0USp J9A0D 0} pasealoul aq 0} Spasu aul|y/ Zoy'y 9oueInsu| Aueja1oas 961°50v°LO|vL gov'y
}124ap JaA0J 0} pasealoul 8q 0} Spaau aul|91°G6 sul Aliges!q @ 9)17 ulwpy ul4 66120 L0[9L'S6
}12449p 19A02 0} pasealoul aq 0} spaau aulq|L0" Lyl S8OUBMO||Y UIWPY 00Z°LOY'LO|LO"LPL
uoneuejdx3y junowy Ol junowy WO¥d

ANNd TYY3INIDO

20z 1S3ND3Y SININLSNray 13oang

6Z0zZ ‘9 Auenuer Aepuop

Sz0e/t/1




ALL THE WATER THAT WILL EVER BE IS RIGHT NOW,

Pear Friend of the Brodhead,

Our watershed faces numerous challenges, both natural and manmade, including rising temperatures,
changing precipitation patterns, ecosystem stress, urbanization, and waste mismanagement. These
factors contribute to increased erosion, runoff, and pollution, threatening the high quality and
exceptional value of our streams and creeks, their surrounding habitats, and the species that reside
within them. Protecting and preserving our region's natural resources is essential to mitigating these
impacts and ensuring the long-term resilience of our watershed.

Since 1989, BWA has relied on the support of our friends, members, and volunteers to help fulfill our
mission of ensuring the Brodhead watershed remains a source of clean, pure drinking water and

- preserved green spaces for future generations to enjoy, just as we do today. The current quality of our
water reflects our collective efforts as a community to safeguard our streams, creeks, and waterways,
along with the habitats that sustain them.

We continue to engage and educate our community through science-based initiatives, advocacy,
outreach, and collaboration—all aimed at advancing our mission for clean water. This work has never
been more crucial. Our ability to protect this invaluable resource depends on supporters like you. With
your help, we can continue safeguarding this essential lifeline that sustains our way of life.

Mour gift gives water a voice — empowering BWA to remain steadfast in our efforts to protect the
habitats that ensure clean, healthy waters. Together, we can nurture our watershed, which provides so
much in return: clean drinking water, thriving ecosystems, miles of hiking trails, fishing waters, open
spaces to explore, and serene natural beauty for rest and recreation.

Thanks to your generosity, our community can continue learning about and supporting the protection
and conservation of the Brodhead watershed, ensuring its enjoyment for generations to conie.

Would vou covsider gjiving the gift of clean water this year? An end-of-year contribution to BWA
helps make a lasting difference. We couldn’t do it without the commitment of water stewards like you!

Sincerely,

Stephanie Uhranowsky, Executive Director

Brodhead Watershed Association is a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization. All donations are tax-deductible to the fullest extent of the law.



T T SR BN ey Oty . L E Y g

YES! | want to support BWA and give a Mail this form and payment to:

GIVE year-end gift for clean, healthy water. Brodhead Watershed Association
PURE Enclosed is my gift of: P.O. Box 339

WATER

[s25[ ] 50 [ ]$75[ ]s100 (s Henryville, PA 18332
SUPPORT BWA'S

ANNUAL APPEAL /rM (09“/! |

NAME:

,L\tershe ADDRESS:
weleshey

<, (o

CITY, STATE, ZIP:
EMAIL:

or0thg

You can also make your gift online at
www.brodheadwatershed.org/support/ notating
“Annual Gift” or scan this code with your phone camera:

AT ORI

LI T A TR e I i e TN N L



Public Works Asst Manager

Location: Pocono Township

Reports to: Direc';or of Public Works

Employment Type: Full-Time, Non-Bargaining Employee

Salary: $66,000 annually (with $6,800 to be paid from sewer operations fund)

Job Summary

The Public works assistant Manager is responsible for enhancing the quality of life for all residents by planning,
coordinating, and executing township events and recreational programs. This role oversees park staff, manages
administrative tasks, supervises recreation employees and independent contractors, and maintains the township's
digital presence. Additionally, the assistant manager assists with specific sewer operations and supports the
Department of Public Works as needed.

Essential Duties and Responsibilities
Event Coordination

o Plan, coordinate, and execute approximately 25 annual events, ensuring efficient management of all
details.

* Solicit donor support and raise funds for events by identifying potential sponsors and managing all
fundraising activities.

o Create graphic designs for event marketing, including print publications, digital billboards, and social
media graphics.

o Manage daytime programs and develop senior citizen programming upon completion of new Admin
Wing.

Administrative Support

e Serve as the main liaison for recreation tasks.
Order and maintain office supplies, including supply ordering for public works.
e Reconcile payroll timecards and submit them for manager's approval.

Parks & Recreation Management

o Oversee park staff, including participant recreation employees and independent contractors.

e Coding of park bills and manage/certify time cards.

e Assist the park lead with scheduling.

o Manage reservations for pavilions, parks, fields, and the dog park, ensuring efficient scheduling and
coordination with sports associations like Little League.

 Facilitate field preparation by liaising with softball and soccer leagues.

e Order supplies needed for park facilities.



* Schedule and maintain testing results, startup maintenance, and shutdown procedures for the splash pad,
water system at MVP.

e Order uniforms for park staff & Public Works

 Monitor township park usage to ensure compliance with township ordinances.

* Research current recreational practices and propose goals and objectives to enhance residents’ quality of
life.

e Prepare and update strategic plans for recreational facilities.

» Benchmark recreational practices and develop performance standards.

» Oversee and administer the Summer Recreation Program and other authorized recreational activities.

e Write and publish the Summer and Winter newsletters & magazine.

 Attend Park & Recreation Board meetings as chairman, prepare monthly activity reports.

* Prepare the participant recreation budget for review and approval by the Park and Recreation Board.

o Work with Public Works Director on annual budget & capital items

o Operate within the approved department budget.

 Schedule field use and resolve conflicts regarding park field and facility usage.

e Maintain and update information in the RecDesk Park module.

* Advise the Director of Public Works on grant opportunities and prepare grant applications.

« Work with foreman to apply TRAISR layers, GPS equipment to locate inlets, manholes, signage, etc.

» Respond to inquiries regarding participant recreation programs.

Digital Presence Management

 Manage the organization's social media accounts, including content creation and scheduling through the
website.

e Measure and analyze citizen engagement on events.

 Update and maintain the township website to ensure current information (excluding meeting minutes,
agendas, or planning aspects).

 Update and maintain Savvy Citizen, the township's communication platform.

Sewer Operations (10% of Salary Allocated)

e Assist Public Works Director with sewer communications.

o Work with property owners on easement agreements, facilitating commumcat10n between engineering
attorneys and property owners.

e Manage sewer FOG (Fats, Oils, Grease) communications, scheduling, fees, and verifications.

Department of Public Works Support
¢ Provide administrative assistance to the Department of Public Works as needed.

¢ Reconcile timecards and code bills.
o Order uniforms for DPW staff.

Supervisory Responsibilities

o Supervise participant recreation employees.
» Opversee independent contractors providing services to the recreation program.
e Manage park staff & scheduling.



Interpersonal Interactions

Internal Contacts

Township Manager

Department Heads

Office Staff

Public Works Personnel

Township Officials (including Boards, and Commission Members)

External Contacts

Residents
Vendors

Physical Demands

Ability to read and write at a college level.

Ability to hear and speak effectively.

Capable of moving 25 pounds from one location to another.

Proficient in using a phone and computer.

Ability to climb up and down stairs.

May be exposed to varying weather conditions, including heat and cold.

Required Education and Experience

Associates Degree-preferred Recreation

Minimum of 2 years of experience in a similar position.
Working knowledge of Microsoft Office Suite.
Working Knowledge of graphic design/Canva

Required Skills and Abilities

Strong reasoning and problem-solving skills.

Excellent written and verbal communication abilities.

Proficiency with basic office equipment.

Intermediate skills in word processing, spreadsheets, and data entry applications.
Good organizational and time management skills.

Licenses, Registrations, and Certifications

Valid Pennsylvania Driver's License.



Required Training

*  Obtain Certified Playground Safety Inspector (CPSI) certification within 18 months of employment.
e Attend National Recreation and Park Association (NRPA) training and/or conferences (when local).



Pocono Township Monthly Zoning Report

TO: Pocono Township Board of Commissioners

FROM: Lindsay Scerbo, Zoning Administrator

cc: Shawn McGlynn, Zoning Officer

DATE: December 31, 2024
*********************************************************************************

Following is a report of the Zoning and Building Code Office’s activity from December 11t to December
31

Permits Issued: 34

Zoning Permits: 7 New Construction: 1 Building Permits: 11
Commercial — 1 Commercial -0 Commercial — 2
Residential — 6 Residential — 1 Residential — 9
Certificate of Occupancy — 7 Driveway -1 TDU -5

Well -1 Grading -1

Enforcement Actions:

o December 17, 2024 — 230 Bob White Drive — Zoning and UCC Enforcement Notices Mailed and
Posted on Property — Performing construction activity on the subject property without first obtaining
the required zoning and building permits.

o December 17, 2024 — Merry Hill Road — Tax ID 12.9C.1.34 — Enforcement Notices and Posted on
Property — A Grading Notice of Violation for grading the property and failing to maintain a drainage
facility on the site.

o December 17, 2024 — Merry Hill Road — Tax ID 12.9C.1.34 — Enforcement Notices and Posted on
Property — A Zoning Notice of Violation was issued for initiating construction activity on the subject
property without first obtaining a zoning permit.

o December 17, 2024 — Merry Hill Road — Tax ID 12.9C.1.34 — Enforcement Notices and Posted on
Property — A Streets and Sidewalks Notice of Violation was issued for performing construction
activity within the Township Right-of-Way.

o December 19, 2024 — 2235 Lake Drive — Enforcement Notice and Posted on Property — Establishing a
Transient Dwelling Unit in the R-1 Zoning District. The property owner has since contacted the Zoning
Office regarding this matter and is claiming that the property will only be rented on a long-term
basis.



December 26, 2024 — 105 Burton Road — Enforcement Notice —Initiating construction activity on the
subject property without first obtaining a zoning permit. The property owner has since reached out
to the Township regarding this matter.

December 26, 2024 — 2207 Deerfield Drive — Enforcement Notice — Using and occupying the dwelling on
the subject property without first obtaining a certificate of occupancy. The property owner has contacted
the Zoning Office regarding this matter and will be working on finalizing their outstanding grading
requirements.

December 26, 2024 — 3305 Route 611 — Enforcement Notice — Using and occupying an area of the subject
property without first obtaining a certificate of occupancy. The Engineer for this project has contacted
the Zoning Office regarding this matter and will be working on finalizing their outstanding grading
requirements.

December 26, 2024 — 2756 Route 611 — Enforcement Notice Delivered to Property Owner —
Establishment of an unpermitted heavy commercial use on the subject property without obtaining the
required Land Development Approval, Zoning Permits or demonstrating compliance with the Township
Zoning Ordinance.

Previously Discussed Properties:

e}

15 Ski Side — Establishing a Transient Dwelling Unit on the subject property. The property owner has
15 SKI SIDE CT since submitted a TDU application. However, additional documents need to be
submitted.

20 Ski Side — Operating a TDU without an active TDU license. Applications have been submitted
and the inspection of the dwelling is scheduled for 1/7/25.

Closed Violations:

3118 and 3122 Route 715 — Establishing a Transient Dwelling Unit on the subject property. The
property owner has since obtained permits for the TDU Use and the violation has been closed.
107 Rose Street — Displaying feather flags on the subject property in violation of the Township
Zoning Ordinance. The owner has since removed the feather flag.

227 Camelback Road — Operating a TDU without an active TDU license. The property owner has
since obtained their license, and the violation has been closed.

District Magistrate Hearings:

o

541 Upper Deer Valley Road — Eight (8) non-traffic citations were filed for operating a TDU without a
license in violation of Chapter 302 of the Township Code of Ordinances. A hearing date has yet to be
determined, as the District Magistrate has yet to receive a plea response for the citations.

145 Marcelle Terrace — A civil complaint was filed for establishing and operating a TDU in the R-1
Zoning District. The default date of this hearing was scheduled for December 30, 2024, at 10:00 AM.



(@)

585 Railroad Drive — A civil complaint is likely to be filed for failure to comply with the requirements
of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance in violation of Section 470-132 of the Township
Zoning Ordinance. Additional discussions with the Township Solicitor will be necessary before
proceeding with the filing.

230 Bob White Drive — A civil complaint was filed for establishing and operating a TDU in the R-1
Zoning District. The default date for this hearing has been scheduled for January 27, 2025, at 10:00
AM.

Upcoming Public Hearings:

o

There are currently no public hearings scheduled.



12/17/24, 11:23 AM

Your Shopping Cart

Cart

Camera Al Pro / Black
SKU: UVC-AI-Pro

$499.00

o Ul Care (UVC-AI-Pro)

$89.00

Camera Al 360 / White
SKU: UVC-AI-360-W

$399.00

O Ul Care (UVC-AI-360-White)

$69.00

Camera G5 Turret Ultra / White
SKU: UVC-G5-Turret-Ultra

$129.00

https://store.ui.com/us/en/checkout

Ubiquiti Store United States

Continue Shopping

$2,994.00

$534.00

$399.00

$69.00

$903.00

1/2



12/17/24, 11:23 AM Ubiquiti Store United States

Total $4,899.00

Gift Code

Terms and Conditions ~ Terms of Service ~ Privacy Policy = Return Policy =~ Cookies Settings ~ FAQ

United States >

© 2024 Ubiquiti, Inc. All rights reserved.

https://store.ui.com/us/en/checkout 22



12/17/24, 11:25 AM Amazon.com Shopping Cart

Deliver to Jerrod
- fv.er-.o,m? % All ¥ Search Amazon

Rufus Last-minute Gift Gift Cards ~  Medical Care ~  Amazon Essentials  Amazon Basics

N ) Jerrod, pay $6;248:29 $6,098.29 for this order. We are giving you a $150 Amazon Gift Card upon approval

for Prime Visa.

Shopping Cart

Deselect all items

Price
Ubiquiti Al Professional $759.00
Bullet Camera (UVC-AI-Pro)
In Stock
FREE delivery Sun, Dec 22
FREE Returns
This is a gift Learn more
Save .
6 Delete for C?m‘parg — Share
similar items
later
Ubiquiti G5 Turret Ultra $179.90
(UVC-G5-Turret-Ultra)
In Stock
One-Day
FREE delivery Tomorrow, Dec 18
FREE Returns
- S i This is a gift Learn more
Save .
7 Delete for Cf)m'par.e i Share
similar items
later
Ubiquiti UniFi 5 Megapixel $434.99
Indoor/Outdoor Network
Only 1 left in stock - order soon.
Shipped from: Almoine
FREE delivery Tomorrow, Dec 18
Gift options not available. Learn more
Save .
1 Delete for C?n-!parfa Vit Share
similar items
later

Subtotal (14 items): $6,248.29

Your Items

Saved for later (1 item) Buy it again

https://www.amazon.com/cart?ref_=ewc_gtc

Subtotal (14 items): $6,248.29

This order contains a gift

Praceed to checkout

Related products with fast
delivery

Ubiquiti UniFi Protect...

39
v -~ / D50/, $4499%8

($149.99/Count)
List: $599:99

FREE One-Day Get
it Tomorrow, Dec 18

Add to cart

Ubiquiti UniFi Protect...

S . 17
‘ _ 5149w

FREE Delivery
Thursday, Dec 19

Add to cart

Ubiquiti UniFi G5 Do...

i 41

$20499
@ FREE Delivery
Thursday, Dec 19
Add to cart

g Ubiquiti Networks Uni...

i 197
$1999%

O FREE Delivery

Monday, Dec 23

Add to cart

Ubiquiti Networks G5...

3
$3899 ($19.06/0unce)

t' FREE Delivery
)

- Saturday, Dec 21

Add to cart

Eind out how

13



12/17/24, 11:25 AM

Delete
Add to list

Mr IRONSTONE Fireplace
Grate 30 inch Solid Steel He...

Currently unavailable.

Amazon.com Shopping Cart

The price and availability of items at Amazon.com are subject to change. The Cart is a temporary place to store a list
of your items and reflects each item's most recent price. Learn more
Do you have a gift card or promotional code? We'll ask you to enter your claim code when it's time to pay.

Frequently bought with Ubiquiti Al Professional Bullet

Camera (UVC-Al-Pro...

Ubiquiti UniFi Network...
87

$29900
Get it Dec 24 - 31
FREE Shipping

Add to cart

Careers

Amazon
Newsletter

About Amazon
Accessibility
Sustainability
Press Center
Investor Relations

Amazon Devices

Seagate IronWolf 8TB...

10,254
$1799%
FREE Delivery
Monday, Dec 23

Add to cart

Make Money

$ta lle
1US

Sell on Amazon
Sell apps on Amazon
Supply to Amazon

Protect & Build Your
Brand

Become an Affiliate
Become a Delivery Driver

Start a Package Delivery
Business

https://www.amazon.com/cart?ref_=ewc_gtc

Ubiquiti Networks UniFi... Ubiquiti Networks G4...

3
$1,796%°
Getit Dec 26 -Jan 3
FREE Shipping

$29900

Add to cart

Back to top

AMAazZoy

ol

Amazon Visa

Amazon Store Card
Amazon Secured Card
Amazon Business Card
Shop with Points

Credit Card Marketplace
Reload Your Balance

Gift Cards

Amazon Currency Converter

FREE Delivery
Thursday, Dec 19

Add to cart

\
StarTech.com 8 Outle...
2,615
-219, $6430
List: $86:99
FREE One-Day Get

it Tomorrow, Dec 18

Add to cart

CyberPower...
13,825

$3349%
FREE Delivery
Thursday, Dec 19

Add to cart

Rapink Patch Cables...
429

$2099 ($0.87/Count)

FREE One-Day Get
it Tomorrow, Dec 18

Add to cart

I oF lle Haln V.
2T US Het

Your Account
Your Orders

Shipping Rates &
Policies

Amazon Prime

Returns &
Replacements

Manage Your

Content and Devices

2/3



12/17/24, 12:37 PM

C3Aero
Q

Your cart

’ Ubiquiti

- Ubiquiti UniFi G5 Turret Ultra UVC-G5-Turret-Ultra
$129.00

Subtotal

$903.00

Ubiquiti

Your Shopping Cart — C3Aero LLC

. Ubiquiti UniFi Camera AI Professional White UVC-AI-PRO-WHITE

$499.00

Subtotal

$2,994.00

Ubiquiti
Ubiquiti UniFi Protect Camera AI 360 UVC-AI-360
$399.00

Subtotal

$399.00

You may also like...

Ubiquiti Networks UNVR-PRO UniFi Protect Network Video Recorder Pro

$499.00

Add to cart

Estimate shipping

s ’ State

Alabama

https://c3aero.com/cart

Zip/Postal Code

Do

©

1/3



12/17/24, 12:37 PM Your Shopping Cart — C3Aero LLC

=

Order summary
Add order note b

Taxes, discounts and shipping calculated at checkout.

Subtotal: $4,296.00 USD

L agree to the terms of service, refund policy, & shipping policy

amazon pay

@

https://c3aero.com/cart 2/3



N\
AND
{I'\. " YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.

December 18, 2024

Mr. Jerrod Belvin, Township Manager
Pocono Township

112 Township Drive

Tannersville, PA 18372

SUBJECT: APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT NO. 14 (FINAL)
ELECTRICAL/CONTROLS CONTRACT
PUMP STATION 5 PART II IMPROVEMENTS
POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PA
PROJECT NO. POCS-00003

Dear Mr. Belvin:

We have reviewed Application Payment No. 14 for the period ending November 30, 2024, submitted by
Hayden Power Group, for work performed in conjunction with the above referenced contract. All
paperwork was found to be in order. All work on the project has been completed and all required
documentation received.

Based on our review of this request, we recommend payment of FIFTEEN THOUSAND FOUR
HUNDRED TWELVE DOLLARS AND SIXTY CENTS ($15,412.60). This brings the amount paid to
date to $308,252.00, and the amount retained to date to $0.00.

If you have any questions concerning this information, please contact me.

Sincerely,

N\ S,Cj\—/

Jon\S. Tresslar, P.E., P.L.S.
Township Engineer

JST/arm 3

Enclosure:  Application for Payment No. 14 from Hayden Power Group

60 Pat Briegel — Pocono Township Director of Public Works
Christine Brodsky — Pocono Township

Rachel Lindsey — Hayden Power Group
Michael E. Gable, P.E. — T&M Associates

G:\Projects\POCS\00003\Construction\Electrical_Controls\Payments\Pay Application 14 (Final)\Payment Application No. 14 (Final).docx

T&M Associates, 74 W Broad Street, Suite 300, Bethlehem, PA 18018 6106252999 Al 610625.29069 [ tandmassociates.com



¥}

S8y BIUBAJASULO 4 12QUWBN

LADNSE ) -IQUWNU UDISSIWLIOD
L idy sandxa voIssituns A

7

SAsyonAaspun 3 IBUDBN

|
ﬂ A3un0D ybiyay
]

- ejuBAIASUUD JO U)[BAMUOWILO

TIFRJIUOD STYI JBPUN UODEBUTN0D U0 a3ALMQO BYY 40 Saydra Aue ox artpnlaad
1oy 4T oae JuoawAed jo oruveidsdde pue juauwfed ‘oduenssy TUTOUIY poweru WIOeUUO)
oyy 01 ALuo Qﬂzt>na S1 031411¥3D INNOWY 94yl “<TYelri1o8ou jou st OFeITH PN Sty

_ /
AEA A W
W~ o

("Pal4TIUEd JUNOWE B8y} O} WJO4U0d O} pa
248 Y} 1954YS u0IIBNUTIU0) 311 uo pue uoriedtddy STyl uo Saundry ([P [eI}TUT
Ta0y porTdde junowe 3 wouy Sud33TP PATH1II JuUNOWe 4T uoTieue[UXD ydoelly)

QS_N\VW\ I R P S UL ER IR Lt Y]

"U4I41183) ANNOWY 92Ul Jo juawhed 03 pPaTILIUB ST .10}DRIJUOD By} pue

fS3UBWNDOQ IDEJIUOD IY) YITM DDURPUIOIDIL UT ST HJOp 3y} 30 AYT[enb ay) ‘pajedtpur se
possaadoad sey 3uom Yy 43113q PUP UOTIPWIOHUT '3FPITMOUY S, 3IBVITYDIV 841 40 1580
241 01 LYY JIuMO 2Y) 03 SITJTIJ3D IISITYDJy 2y} ‘uoriedtidde siyy Jurstadwod viep
SU) PUP SUOTIPAIBSQO DITS—U0 U0 PAsPq ‘SJudwndog JIPJIUD 8 YITM BJUPPIOIIP Ul

ANIWAVYYG HOH J1voLld11840 S,10311HDYY

'S

o . .
O,f.ﬁ\. | 1$2uTdXd unTsSSTWWO) Al

i

Tnmaw .\w C&d&wuﬁa J0 Aep MHW_ STU) 2W du04aq om [IN] puec paqradsqns
\:

3nNYI7ZNT 140 A3uno)
VINVATASHNId 40 23els

”WlWMw .Nm\\\v\\\qmamuv ¥i 248

UMY ¥IMUD NAUAVH THLULOTYLNOD

uPuAmnwa\\uu\\\\\ FEReg

TBNP MOU ST L1343y uMOoYs juswAed Jusudnd JeYJ PuR ‘adumM( Y WOoJd4 PIATEIIa siudwled
PUE ponss L odum Juawled a0y S23eI131 1499 SNOTAdII UDTYM 104 NJOM 104 01DBJIUD) Y}
Ag pred usoq oaey s uUNOWR [ (U 1BY3Z ‘S u0wndog 38 juo) 9Yd YIim QOuepaodde ur poyojd
woo uAaq sey JudwAeg J0j uoTIedTTddy Styl AQ PRudn0d HUOM Syl 33T1[A(G PUBR UOTIBWIOLUT
‘Odpo MOUN S a030RAIU0T D) 40 J%0Q oyl 0} ey SOL41Ad0) J01IeJJu0) paudrsaapun oyl

:I°N 00" ¢ST LY 49puo 23ueyd Aq SIONVHD LIN
00" 09" ¢SsT Ly S1Iv10L
08" 00" yiuow styi psaoudde [eioL
0" VB TS Ly Joump AQ Syjuow SNotAdJId
ur ponoadde s03ueyd [BjlOL
SNOIL1ONa3d SNO11IQQv ABVHKNS ¥IAYO 3IONVHD
06" E R CEECTU S I E TR TR D)

09 ¢CLr ST

OV 6¢8°T6T

00°¢ST ‘80¢
00"
60"
09"

80 ¢GT ‘86E
00" (5C ‘8BE
00°TSTLp

00" 000 ‘197

JOVNIV.LIY ONIANIONI ‘HSINI4 OL 3DNVIVE "6

Grerrrr e

TANA LNIWAVE LNIYHND "R

gttt (2380147 1ue) yorud woay 9 BUTY)
AN3WAYd ¥Od4 S3LVIIJIL¥ID SNOIAIYd SSI "L

(TP30L § BUTT] SsSar v aur)
TTTITTTTCUC4OUNIVLIZY SS3T d3NYVI VLol t9

(€049 30 I uwnTod UL TRYIOL

STt rta0 qsreq ouTr)) sdeurelay [elol
(€049 uo 4 uwnyiod)
$°°T1eTJ33BE PaJols 4O % q

{(€0¢H uvo 3-Q vUNTO))
3777 uop pajadwod jo g e
TIOVNIVLIY S

(€049 uo 9 uwntod)
**31v@ 01 (Q3I¥OLS R 43LATdWOD IVIOL b

=

$°° 7 (€—+T DUTI) FLVA OJ WNS LIVYINOD "€
§° ot rsaapap adueyd Ag edueyd ieN ¢

FTUTTTITTUUTUUUUUWNS LDVHLNOD IVNIOINO 1

paydeIe ST OCEELH JuaWNd0g vIiv 3133YyS uorlIeNUTIU0D) C1IBJIUCD Y}
Y3ITM u0T33auUu0d UT ‘mofaq umoys se ‘juowded 04 opew ST uotriedtiddy

LN3VAVd H0d NOI1VIITddVY S, HOLDVYLINOD

8EVLO “ON 3DTOANI

TZ/0T/TT  131vQ LDVYLNOD

NOILIONYLISNOD 1VIIYWLI3 13 TOLdTH Y03 LDVHLINOD

7OT8T  Vd dIHSNMOL 312vH
avoY 1dJ0d¥Iv eTv

G1EOLE6T CON 1D3C0¥d TLD3LIMDUY VIA dNOY¥9 ¥3MOd NIVAVH :KOYd
YOLDVYINDD ve/oe/1l :0l Q01y¥3d
1J31IHOHV TZEBL  vd “I1TTIASNOLYHVE CLEBT Vd 31IIASUINNVL
YINMO r10 1ON NOILVDIITddVv IAV ITTIASNOLYYE S66T 3ATYO dIHSNMOL TTT
101 uor)ngLalsiQ 11 1¥vd $ NOLIVIS dind T1D40039d JdTHSNMOL ONODOJ 10l
L 35vd 2049 IN3WND0U VIV AN3WAVd ¥0d4 3LVOIJILY3D ANV NOILVIIddV



| ee- 00T | 90°CZSZ '8OC 00" 00" 00° 75T '86¢E e~ 7St '80¢ SIV1i0L
00" | e o1 | 80°T5Z LY LN 00" 60'zsT LY 09°2sT Ly SHIUBO FYNVHI
00" ee’ 60T | 00 608 197 00" 08" ©0°000°19¢ ©0'000 19T LIUHINGD 3SV8E
|
|
| |
|
i
0o° 20" 00T | B0°S89 €T ee° 00" 80" SA9 ‘¢ 89°689 ‘€2 NOILIOGY AvM3DVY 113M 13M:Z 0D
00" 08" 00T | 80°L9S €T ee’ ee" BB /9S8 ‘€T 09795 ‘€2 S3av4¥9dN NOISIAIY vavds 1ee 0D
00" 20" 00T | 027000 ‘ b¢ ee" ne" DO BeO " vE 99 °'800 ‘vE TIeTTe3ISUT pue judwdinbl vavds|e6
00" o8 20T | 80°60S ¢S eo" ee- 00°ea8s " LS 89°80S ‘¢S dutuooutdul vovds|s
29" 00" 09L | ¥e"eae ‘ot 88° eo" 00'eee ‘et 00000 ‘0t IN0 wruy eduy dund|z
09" 20" 901 | ©8 eoeo ‘Bv [c 8 oa- 20000 ‘ov 09800 ‘0v uI-y8noy eauay dund|9
0o* ELH 001 | ee-eee 9t eo" 0e" 00" eeo ‘9t 09°900 ‘3¢ IND wiul BULPTINH [0JLU0D| &
I 29" 00T | 60°060 9P ce- ee" 00" 600 ‘9v 09" 9ea 9y ur-ydnoy 2uTpTING T043U0)| ¢
ve" FEN 60T | ©8°000 'S ee" ee* g0-eee’s 09 008 'S T1STX3 HJOM-BY /UDTIRZTTTqOWSQ| €
20" o8° 00T | 82" 0008 ee- ee" en een ‘s 09°0e0 ‘8 UOTIeZITIQONW| E
20" oy 80T | 0@°ens ‘v ee’ ea* 09°'eB8s ‘v 92°80S ‘v 3dueunsur pue spuog|T
- GG+3+rm (3w a G+ a)
31vy HSINIJ /9 31va 01 NI LON) a0I¥3d SIHL NOILVIINddV saniva *ON
2718VI¥VA 41 0l % U3401S aNY a3¥01S SNO1A3Ud Q31NA3HIS AYOM 30 NOILJIWDSIO|wWiLI
3IUNIVI Y JONVIVH 031374d10D A11N3S3Yd
vi01 SIVIYILYM Q3131d10D HUCH
1 H 9 4 a b) 8 v
TEOTERL 0N 13400¥d S, LDILIHDYY A1dde Aew swajT auty 4oy 29eUTe}Iu I[QETJEN dUBYM SIDBJIUO) UO I UWNTOD) SN
ve/ee/1l 0L 4OI¥3d TJeTTOop 3SaJpou Ayl 03 pajels dJe sjunowe ‘moraqg SuoTierngey ul
PCIET/TT $31Y¥0 NOILVYDIddy ‘poydelle ST “UOTIEITSTIJUD) PaudTS S,J03DeJ3u0) BUTUrRIuUoD
10 ION NOILYDIddV LHIWAVA ¥0d4 3LVIIILd3D ANV NOILVDITddY ‘ZO/9 1uswniog viv
¢ 3wvd £8¢9 LN3IWND0Q VIV 133HS NOILYNNILNOD




vzoz/1E/TT

G20z/e Gzociere geoziele vZ/el6 paroiddy VIN ¥202/91/8 [eulq ‘quo) 107 uojjeujquio j07 saipadold 0uodod bulzewy. ) 0//04-000d | 8Zvl
G20z/e seoe/ele Geoz/ele v2/¢/6 panoiddy VIN ye0z/61L/8 [euly Japuior 107 Japulor 107 Jysp B 09/04-000d | L2yl
G20Z/97C ¥20z/9/LL §202/9/S ¥2/9/S yei8ly yeoc/oe/g | leuld/wieid 1neQ pue (£z/01/01) emem Juswdojeneq i3 M86L0EZE [62904-000d| Sibh
[eroiddy jeuoljipuo?) | [eaoiddy [euoripuo)
Jaumo sad piemioy ¥20z/1e/S yeoe/vere ¥eoz/Ler8 €z/1ei8 geioL/L| €20Z/Li8 leulq 1A8Q pueT (€z/011) BuisnoH sakojdw3 IMO| W60Z0EEE [02908-000d | zLbl
Buinows jou 198fo1d |eaoiddy [euonipuo)| [eacddy [euoipuod
¥202/81/L veozigLiy €2/8LI0L €2/0L/0L( ¥20Z/8ly | [BUId/WIRI jAeQ puer (zz/zei9)| WsBLOEZZ [11904-000d| 00¥)
|eroiddy [euonipuo) | [eaciddy [euoljipuo) (sa1qw3) py seddi|s uapjoo [eydsoH pooytoqybiaN
yelILioL G20z/9/8 62021915 GZ0T/9/LL £2/9/L) €2/0L/L| £€20T/0V/L | leuldjwiiald qang Jolepy (zz/8z/€) uoisiAipans Jofeyy 1ss019| HBLLOEZZ 86¢1L
Panieoay Uoisusixg |eaoiddy [euonpuog)| [eroiddy [euonipuo)
(4401717 220zl Ly| Teoz/eeie Jeuty ang Jouiy {0ouoy or) 119 @0y LOLE[ U69LOELE VIN 26EL
|eaoiddy [euonipuog)| [eaorddy [euoipuod
1e/9reL Leiee/LL| 12oz/9L/LlL | leuldjuaid 1A8Q pue|(1z/6/8) uonippy %00Q Buipeo Z10A GS-g Indised oues| Y/SL0ELT €8¢l
|erosddy/ [euojipuod)| |eaoiddy [euopipuo) [eloIaWWoY
[emelpuyim Buipuad 61/Szfz lenoaddy| 610z/Le/e | [RUI/wIBId neQ pueq (81/22/01) siuswpedy juiod afiisiauue | ¥O000EI) LLEL
10J PapuBWILIOOY [eljuapisay
0202/0z/L panoiddy | 610z/6/2) [eAoiddy | 6L0/4/L) | lBUIdwIBId | weq puel|  (BL/zz/v) Il 8seud Uoosjold J9leLlag Indjsed Youes| HEBO0E6! 9el
10} PapUBILIOIaY [B10IBWWOY
ve/sell ¥202/9/11 ¥202/9/8 Sz/9re 020z/94/y panoiddy| 10z/ce/L Ieroiddy| 0Z0Z/6L/E | [BUId/WIRId neq pue (£1/v1/8) 1neQ pueT [sjoH sue Buuuny| HIS00EL) 09€}
pajsanbay uoisuaixy 0} papuajx3 [eAoiddy 10} PapUBWWO3Y [BIOJBWWOY glel
SelLM Y LL8LIZL 2z0z/6l/L | leuldjwisld e( pueq AuleydsoH souodod VdyS| MEVOOELI LVEL
0} papusjx3 [eaosddy | [eaoiddy [euonpuod
£102/6/9 panoddy 1102/8/G eroiddy| /10z/5/G | [euld/wijald e pueT| (91/g1/z1) Butuspim win aauq AiaAosiq Inajsed youes| Hy9z0eLl veeL
10§ PapUBWILIOoBY [BI0JBWWOY)
L10Z/€/y panosddy | /10z/eL/€ leroiddy| £L0Z/0L/E | [UId/wWIRId WeQ pueq (9L/vz/01) aue wn aAuq A1s0asiq Insjsed oues Leel
10§ papusWW0o9Y [eioIawwoy
304093 LON - TVAOuddV TVNI4/NITIdd O TVNI4 TYNOILIANOD|
¥2/91/1 panoiddy STULUVL SAlejus] add (e2/€2/01 P29y uoedlddy) QYd 8Bpy UL UYSLOELZ 88el
ue|d aAjRIUS ). Y uuueld
TYAOUddY NV1d SAILVINIL cxnj
£2/81/6 |erolddy £2/11/6 leroiddy| €207/L/6 | [euIdwiald AeQ pueq (2ziveiL) selin uisem] WpL10eee 18EL
AJEUWeld ‘puon| Afeulliaig "puod
€2/81/6 leroxddy|  £7/L1/6 [ler0sddy| €202/02/6 |  Wileld maQ pue (12192121 )1zl Le/6) Yea1] ouodod-dnoio UappelS| ¥OvLOELZ 89¢l
AJEUIWRId "puon|  AJEUIBId ‘puod [BI0JBWWOY
22/LiE leroxddy|  Zz/8zfg leaoiddy| t20e/EL/8 wisid 1A8( pueT (Lzroziv)| Wivroeiz |91904-000d| €L€L
Teulwald "puon)|  Aetuwald "puo) [elolaWwwoy) (ueld "wifp1d) asnoyalep) peoy JOWEM-G IHOD
TVAOUddY AMVNINITIN TVYNOILIANOD
sjuswwon ajeq uopesidxg uopesdx3y Auagyanoiddy 9pog| Auagjanciddy 1ye1 | eurdjunjaid adf] (ayep @oueydasae) awep j2afoid ‘ON ‘ON ‘ON Joy
uopepIoday 0} 'O\ £ 0} 'O 9 'PUBWIWOdDY Jd | Juswwo) uopeayddy foid AT | foad WL | dmp
jseje
S707/90/10

SNLV.LS NV1d dIHSNAO.L ONODOd




vzoZ/Te/TT

ye/9LiZL paaa | be/efel 1eluea od | ¥e0e/sich Janle Hosay ||/ Ulejunop = 02014-000d
IVINIQ YIAIVM LNIWJOTIAIA ANV
2/81/1 | panoiddy vereiil yeoeieiiv) Janem "|ou3 "dinb3 jood Ju3 deiL/uu| Jojemyims = 00014-020d
|erouddy 0d
v2/12/0} panoiddy ¥eISHoL ¥202/6/01 JaAlem Jualwaoe|day Jazad.4 JoUaIXT £6g loues 0¥604-000d
[eaoiddy Od B
¥2/12/01 paroiddy yeisiiol ¥eoc/9lie Jantepm (119 21 661€) saiadoid JusWISBAU] DL 01604-000d
leaoiddy Dd B
TVAOYddY ¥3ANIVM INIWOT3A3A n_z<.j
GZ0Z/9L/6 GZ0Z/9L/9 Gzoe/9LelL 2/91/2) panoiddy VIN yeoeieel/L ) [euld ‘quiod o7 Japulor j07 09josiad ; 09604-000d | SEvL
Geoe/9Lie §eoz/9L/9 G20e/9LeL ¥2/91/2) parosddy VIN yzoziee/i) leuld 'quiod 107 Japuior 107 ysio9 ) 06604-000d| eVl
G20Z/9L19 G20z/9L/e Ge0z/91/6 219116 panoiddy 2/6/6 ¥20z/5/6 [eulq qng Jou p/2) (ie1 L Uel|ing) uoiSIpans Joul ioeg/abpiy sionbol) 01804-000d | levl
[eroiddy [euonyipuod )
G20Z/9L/9 Geoz/9Le G20Z/9L/6 +2/91/6 panoiddy yereLs ye0eiL/g | [euldusld e pue (vz/81L) uonippy /G Buipiing youes 02804-000d | 0g¥L
[eaoiddy [euoppuo) -
§20e/LiL Geoe/Lly Gzoz/Liol ¥21L/0l paroiddy VIN ¥202/52/6 [eulq ‘quo) jo UoljeuIquI0d 107 HN0 ulejunoy ; 08.04-000d| 62v}
BIETE) ajeq uonendx3y uopesidx3 Kuagjenosddy 9pg| Ausgjenoiddy 19pe7 | [eurdjunfaid adA| (ayep @ouejdasae) swep y28foid ‘ON *'ON "ON Joy
uonepioday | 0} oW ¢ 0} 'O 9 ‘pusWIWOdBY Od | Juawuio) uopedyjddy foid AT | ford weL | cdmy
3saje
S707/90/10

SALV.LS NV'Id dIHSNMO.L ONODOd



vzoz/te/zt

¥202/0€/0L vei8Lie veie ¥Z0e/EL/S | euidouard | “piiosuog 107 (€2/01/01) "PlIOSUOD g UOHIPPY J9jUaD dduaIajuo) |LOW| HEEZOEEZ |€2904-000d| 6ibL
[eaoiddy jeuonipuo) | [eaoiddy [euonipuo) A9 puel
£¢/1e/0} £2/81/01 €¢/01/01) €20Z/8L/6 [euld ‘ang Jouly (€2/11/6) 510 ¥S Aleay epied| HiEC0EEe VIN 8Lyl
|eaoiddy [euonipuo)| [eroiddy [euoripuo)
€2/0¢/8 £2/61/9 £2/CL/9| €202/9/9 feutd qns Jouly (€z/8/) sule/sairadord ava| ¥91Z0EET VIN ELpL
|eoiddy [euonipuog)| [eroiddy [euoiipuo)
€2ILLI8 €2/ET/L] €20Z/LL/L | [eUl/wiRld iAaQ pue (zz/se/1) Buipiing 0} Bur /g8 Inaised youes| HI6L0ECe Yoyl
|eroiddy [euonipuod
€2/0E/11 gezloe/e €eIELT| €2T0TiviL qng Jouly (z2rziiz)) 20eds Jlejey ezeld ojinsiauue] | G50Z0e72 VIN Loyl
leaoiddy [euonipuo)| [eaorddy [euonipuo?)
azozfel ce/LLoL ¢e/LLI0L| 2202/9/0L [euld gns Jouin (ze/6/G) Wwawwisnlpy aurT j071/APANS JoulW 1ar00D)| HpBLOEZE VIN 66E1L
|eaoiddy [euoiipuo)| [eroiddy [euopipuo)
(4444} 2z/9/9 ¢e0z/ee/S| ¢eoz/8L/s [euld gng Jouly (2z/82/2) Peoy a[Ep00Ig JO UOISIAIPANSY UOSIET| M9/L0EZE VIN 16EL
|eaoiddy [euonipuo)| |eaoiddy [euolipuod)
2e0z/8 vy 2e0e/8eie| ceoeivele [euly 1A8Q pue (zzi01/1) uonippy asnoyalem s,2e31S| MELLOELE VIN yeel
[eaciddy jeuonipuod) [B10JBLLIWOY
£2/L1I0L €2/91C £2/6/L| €20Z/12/T) | [euld/wlRld wmaq pue/g/8) (uu| JjjiAsIauUe -eMBA) S1BUNEd },A5( dUBT ALBYD| ¥6.L0ECC [S2908-000d| €68l
|eaoiddy [euonipuog)| [eaoiddy [euoripuod)
ceoz/e 12/02/2) 99y Le/eLeL 09| Leoe/eliel wipsid JA8@ pueq (1z/82/9) uoisuedx3 a6poT Jlom 1ea19 | ML L0E0Z 16EL
|eroiddy [euonipuo)| [eaciddy feuoipuo) [B101BWWOY
€TILLIB £¢/91C €2/EC/L| TTOT/9L/8 | leuldjwisld A8Q puet (1zrzziL1) eBelojg pjod €88 Inejsed youes| HB9L0ELT ol
|eaoiddy [euopipuod| [erciddy [euonipuo) [e12JaWwo)
veiore eerels 2202/LLIY| Teoziee/e [euly ang Joui (12/21/01) uonepijosuod joTHoulN 1S3 ojfesseA| HESLOELT VIN aeel
|eroiddy [euoljipuo) | |eacddy euonipuo)
1202/0} 12/91/8 12/6/8 leaoidde [euljjuiljsld |  uoisiAlpgng UOISIAIPGNS 07 G UOjielS dwind Ay ajisuopeg| ZGLOELZ VIN y8El
panoiddy 908 PapuaWWodny
eeoz/erel 1228 12/82/9 leroddy| 120z/1e/L wijaid iAsQ puen (12/82/9) uoIsIAIpang Jouly prellliH elopn3| HeYLOELE VIN LIl
|eAoiddy [euojjipuod) papuawwodsy [enuapisey
€Z/9L/LL 22919 eeiSely) Teoziozly | [euldjwiild 1A8Q pue (1zrevie) (Leiv1/90) fejos solemyms| ¥GL1080c [#2908-000d | SLEl
[eaoiddy [euoyipuo) [e12JaWwwo)
€2/62/9 12/02/2) 9oy L2/ELiTL o9y | Leoe/eLfeh wijpid eQ pue (12/01/5) 91-1 | ud Yoeqiawe) Je abpuypoN| M6800€6} vLEL
[eroiddy [euonipuo | |eaoiddy [euonipuo) [enuapisay .
veIOLIS 1eigLiol 12/92/L] 1202/82/6 | [euldjwiiald eQ pue alawapur] dwed| ¥p0L0£0z [12908-000d [ 2Ll
[eaoiddy [euoipuod)| [eaoddy [euolipuod
leoe/eere 020z/0z/L| 020z/ez/9 leroiddy | 0Z0Z/6L/9 | [eUI/wiBId 8Q pueT (0202/80/90)| ¥S0L0£0T 0Lgl
panoiddy DOg| 10} papuswwoay [ewsnpu| Bp1g Buiofoay 3 8)sep pIjoS G8-g Inajsed Ljoues
€21L216 6102/12/0L| 6102/€T/6 [eroiddy| 610z/5L/01 | [euId/wjald eQ pue (61/01/9) qe1 paas g/-g youes| H0B00E6L y9eL
panoiddy 90g|  Joj papuswiwoosy [e10IBWW0Y
¥202/92/6 yeiSVL veleLis| v20e/L/9 |leuld pasiAey | JasQ pueq (€2/11/6) Il "ud Joremyims jouds| ¥p610€zz [€1908-000d | £82)
|eaoiddy [euonipuo)| [eaciddy [euoripuod
¢202/6 weie eeivLig| Ceoe/9LT | [euldfulpid neQ pue (zz/ve/)) 1910H ossedel| | 99/20€E} [/2904-000d| LlZ)
|eroiddy [euonipuod| (erorddy [euonipuo)
mmcmoommg
sjuswiwo) ajeq Auagyenoiddy 9og| Auagjanoiddy FEER] |euldjwijald adA| (o3ep 2suejdasse) swep joafoid ‘ON ‘ON *ON Joy
uopepioday ‘PUBWIWIOIDY Dd | Juswwo) uoneoyddy ‘foid AT | cToxd gL | dmy
s9je]
§207/90/10

SNLVLS NV1d dTHSNAAOL ONODOd



vZ0z/1E/TT

yeBLIZL $2/12/0) paroddy ¥ZISLI0L ¥2oz/vLiol | [euldiiaid 8Q pue (vz/51/01) 1S 9s0Y QL - Kiaua L 02604-000d| €evl
|eaoiddy [euonipuo) "
yeiel ¥2/2/01 paroiddy VIN ¥20e/Ez/6 [euld 'quio) j07 (o3 Wbr7 61.22) UOIEPIOSUOD 10T UOSIAN ; 08804-000d | cevk
yerelL vzieely| ¥20z/8/v lenoidddy| 1Z0z/9z/E leuty Jsnipy (uawsnipy aur 107) uoneuiquiod 107 YLOW| 6€206€¢ [22904-000d | 1zl
|eaoiddy [euoripuo) [euonipuo) aurm i1
ye0zlvele Ve VIN yeoz/seie [euld ‘pljosuo) jo uoepjosuo jo7 uaybunoA| WBEZOEET [82908-000d | 0zbl
lenoiddy [euoljipuo)
SjuawWwo) ojeq uopesdx3 uoneuidxg Auagjanoiddy 90g| Auagjerciddy 1o | feurdjwijaid adf) (a1ep aouejdasoe) awen joafoid ‘ON 'ON "ON Joy
uojepioday | 0} oM ¢ 0} ‘0l 9 p ¥od [ n ] uoyeayiddy foid AT | ford WL | dmL
}soje
ST0T/90/10

SNLVLS NVT1d dIHSNAAOL ONODOd




vZ0Z/1E/TT

SALV.LS NVTd dIHSNAAOL ONODOd

UMBIPYJIA UOlED)jddy| €20z/0L/L [euld gns Jouin (€z/6/1) ans Jou peoy Jaddi|s uaplo9 8z€ | 2HS810€Ce VIN Lyl
€ereLs €z0e/9/0L wippid e pue (zzi8/8) asnouaIepm peoy usppels G 8100| HEBL0EZZ VIN 90vL
UMEIPYJIM Uoedl|ddy
VeIe)ic UMeIpUim €c02/92/6 | leuld/uieid e( pueT (zzisrg) obpry auL| WpSL0ELT VIN 88EL
uopeol|ddy @7
ceoeiell 1202/91/6 [eulq ans Jouin (12/192/21)(12/L2/6) UoISINpANg Joul elouelq| HO9L0ELT VIN 98€l
p,2a1 ‘|dde mespyyim
UONBIINON
NMVIQHLIM
ceiLiiol CZ/LLIOL [Bluaq) 2zotfel/8 wijaid qng Jolepy (zz18/8) uoisinpans (zuny) buissalg| Hz610£ze VIN Sovl
pajoaley 004 PapusWWO9y
12/12/90 Leive/s esq|  L2oe/e/l wiaid AeQ pueq Sjualjsaul [Uoy @ olliZ| M1Z10E02 VIN
pajosley 009 papuaWWo9y SaY/WWOY
pajeaddy/ 12/12/90 12/vT/S [eluaQ|  8jep wippid 1A8Q pue (€1/€1/80) 102 pue g 107 uosjedoy|| 36620€1 1 VIN ezl
pajosley 009 PapuUBWIWOaY| Umouyun [BI9JBULIOD
a3iIN3a
sjuaWwon ajeq uopesidx3y Auagjenoiddy 9og| Ausgjenciddy lape | [eurdjuijeid adA) (e1ep 9oueydasoe) awep j0afoid ‘ON 'ON "ON Joy
Uojepioddy | 0} 0N ¢ P ¥od [ ] uopesyjddy foid AT | ford WL | dmiL
jsoje
ST07/90/10




v20T/TE/TT

SNLV.LS NV1d dIHSNAAOL ONODOd

rd? §z0z/6leL | ¥eoz/ze/oL | S2ozisLie | SzZ0e/0Le | SZ0e/8e/e | leuljwijeld | uonepyosuod (vzro119) (£202) syuswpedy juiod s|jisiauue]  |H9000E9) (0£L0H-000d| 8SEL
P.031 /g O} UOISUAIXT 107aA8Q pue
AL Gz0zielel | ¥eoz/eiolL | Szoz/vell | Szozieh/h | Szoe/iell | leuldwield | jaeq pue (vz/6/6) edS a[epy00Ig 08904-000d| Sev)
P8l g/} O} UoisuBIX3 i
5202/6/2) Ge0z/E/e | Scoz/ovie | SeOe/e/e | leuidjumaid | weq pued (vz/6/21) uoisuedx3 Ayjioed yisuell V1OW - 06604-000d| tzvl
Jeul4/widld | uonepiosuo) 18)ua) JusA3 [3j0H delL ; 0v0L4-000d| 8evl
107480 pue]
uoljeIapIsuoy Japup suejd Aeujwijald
vfg) uo Gzozieicl | ¥e0z/9z/9 | Scoezrele | Szoziolie | Szoe/vie eutd qng Joulw (vessiL) 06/04-000d| 9zv)
p,o81 UOISUBIX® "ol Z (peoy |IH 3s0d 025-615) UOISIAIPANS Jouljy uosduilg i
/2| P8I UoIsualx3 Geozielel | veozis | Seozilly | Scoziolie | S2ozisLiy [eutd qng Joulp (vz/8iv)| dezeoeez [0€904-000d| Lovi
UoISIAIPGNS [8)0H puelg [en - Juswdofeasq pue |19
uojjelapisuo Japu suejd |eutdj
“yeiolel vz0e/9e/LL aQ puen 8nUsAY UNJodS 6EY-/EY » 0L0L4-000d| 9€evl
poa1 Z# Ueld YoyNg
¥20e/8/L) meq pue uoisuedx3 abefliA aufjou 2 0/604-000d| 8.€)
v2Z0T/LLE aQ pueT [310H Jusisuel | salpadoid ouodod aAisnox3| ¥EYZ0Ere [61904-000d| Zzvl
€20¢/62/8 MaQ pue peoy Jaj|eH 01€ sawoq AuowleH| H8zz0eez LIyl
€20C/glS maq pue 1190 ¥ 2182 AdisinBog AunA Jo spue| ¥6120€€T 08el
2202/611L meqpue]|  (sewoH Ayfenp aisse|0) saadold S 8 3 @ JO SPUET| M68L0EZTT €ovl
‘ang Jofepy
220z/eel9 maq pue’ abpry stonbol|| Hg8L0£2Z 20v1
‘gng Jofew
1202/5/8 maQ puen Jualudojersq pue sjuswyedy | |90 ¥y 808z( 48 10€0Z 08€l
0202/5/9 aQ pueT (eAyoeuy) dnoig juswwisanu] Yygua| ¥Op00EL)
[BI0JBWWIOY
sue|d yaeys]
SjusWWo) Auagjanoiddy pajqeL pa BN By odise| sandxg | jeurdjunpid adAL (o1ep 22UR)daI2E) BWEN }Jo8loig Y 'ON "ON Joy
09y 0d | Buneajy jse| juswwo) | 908 IseT poliad uoped|jddy ‘loid AT | foad WBL | tdmL
}saje] MIIARY
ST0T/90/10



¥zoz/1e/et

uoljesapisuo) Japun suopeslddy Jaaiepm juswdojarag E_m.j

yelorel Geoe/erel €20¢/L2/y | SC0Z/Sbie) | G2oe/eich | S2O0zZ/LEcl | [euldjwiiald ma( puen (€Z/01/%) Peoy YoeqBWED €/ - SBled Bxsely| M19L0ELZ [06014-000d| Z8€)
P,281 UOISUBIX3
6/0} Geocselel veoe/Se/L | Sc0c/elc | Ge0z/el/L | S20Z/LLig | [euldjuleid n8Q pueT (zz/az/L) syuswyedy yoa1) Auequerd| H0GLOELZ [L190M-000d| 69EL
p,9a1 uoisuajxa Aep 06
¢/8/8 o8l geoeseieh veoe/ezie | Geoziel/e | G2oe/oLe | G20T/e/e wipld Ws( puen (vzrz)re) (Bumo] sialyog) Y Jaulem sel | Wozzoeee [21908-000d| vivl
UOISUB)Xa yjuow g
VeIl seoeielel | veozishi8 | Szoziele | Seaziole | Seozivie llo1d WMa( pueT (ve/8/y) amo  suidouopy “1q Maln AYS biL 09904-000d| ¥Z¥}
p,0a. uoisuajxa Aep 09 )
6/01 P08l UoIsusIX3 Geoelsieh ¥202/LIG Ge0z/Liy | Seoziobie | G208l wild wmaq pueq|  (vz/8/v) A IRIOH puelg [end - JusLudojereq pue |L9| ¥ezzZ0esz [0€904-000d| Lovl
viLl Geoelelel ¥c0e/LoL | Scoz/e/e | S20Z/olie | S20c/e/e | [euldjuleid eq pue (vz/e1/s) suswyedy pesjsyoolg # ¥1904-000d| €2yl
p,2a1 uoisuajxa Aep 06
Sjuswwo) Auagjanoiddy pajqel JENER] BN BN odise| sendx3 ||euidjwiid adAL (eyep 22UB)da22E) BWEN }03l01d 'ON ‘'ON ‘ON Joy
‘93 2d Bupeapy yse| juswwo) | 9ogise] pouad uoijes|jddy foid AT | Toad WL | rdmL
js9je MaIASY
$207/90/10

SNLVLS NV1d dIHSNAAO.L ONODOd



veoz/1e/T

T

S1aU0ISSIWWOY JO pleog 10} }sIT Way|

buipuad

_

uolssiwwoy Buuue|d 10§ 3s17 wa)|

Buipuad

as() [euonipuo) ‘suondadxg [ejoadg

uols|93q 904 bulpuad
SJUsWWOY Auagjenoiddy pajqel JETER] BN BN Odise| sendxg ||euidunpeid adA] (o1ep 23UR)da22E) BwWeN Joafoid ‘ON Y *ON J3y
03y J2d Bupesp 1se| juswwo) | 908 Ise polad uojjesyiddy Toid AT | foid WL | rdmy
Jsaje] MBIADY
$207/90/10

SNLV.LS NV1d dJIHSNAMO.L ONODOd



	1-6-25_BOC_Agenda.pdf
	Agenda Packet Items

